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Shams, Aniqa

From: Kelly, Mary K

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 2:19 PM

To: Bell, Trevor (MOECC)

Cc: Young, Rob

Subject: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA - Aboriginal Consultation

Attachments: 15-11-12 Sent Notice of Commencement Arterial R5.pdf

Good afternoon Trevor, 

 

As a follow-up to our ongoing discussions on identifying the list of potentially interested Aboriginal groups, we would 

like to request that the MOECC’s Aboriginal Advisor consider the following list of Aboriginal groups for the Arterial Roads 

within Highway 427 Industrial Secondary Plan Area  

(Area 47) Class EAs (City of Brampton).  

 

• Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation 

• Six Nations of the Grand River 

• Haudenosaunee Development Institute  

• Métis Nation of Ontario (including CC to local chapter) 

 

The project (Notice of Commencement attached) involves to Class EAs covering the following areas: 

 

• Location 1: Part A  

- North-South Arterial (Arterial A2), a new north-south arterial roadway from Mayfield Road to Major 

Mackenzie Drive/Regional Road 50 

- Coleraine Drive from Arterial A2 to Mayfield Road including possible realignment at Arterial A2 west of 

Regional Road 50 

• Location 2: Part B 

- East-West (E-W) Arterial, a new east-west minor arterial roadway from The Gore Road to Arterial A2 

- Clarkway Drive from Castlemore Road to Mayfield Road. 

- Countryside Drive from west of Clarkway Drive to Regional Road 50 including possible realignment at 

Regional Road 50 

 

The potential effects from the proposed project will depend on the results of the Transportation and Traffic Study. If 

that study confirms road widening and the development of new roads there may be potential effects that will need to 

be mitigated. This may include effects on: 

 

• Private property owners as a result of road widening or proposed road alignments (such as property 

purchase or changes to access) 

• Heritage properties and cultural heritage landscapes 

• Environmental features including land-based and water-based environments 

 

If you should have any questions or comments please do not hesitate to contact. And again, thank-you for your 

continued support with this process. 

 

Cheers, Mary 

 

Mary Kathryn Kelly B.Sc.  
Senior Consultant - Human Environment, Amec Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure 
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Shams, Aniqa

From: Noordhof, Jake (MOECC) <jake.noordhof@ontario.ca>

Sent: Monday, April 4, 2016 4:11 PM

To: Kelly, Mary K

Cc: Bell, Trevor (MOECC); Young, Rob

Subject: RE: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA - Aboriginal Consultation Follow-up

Hi Mary K. 
 
For starters, all of the Aboriginal organizations should be removed from the consultation list. 
Consultation is to occur with individual Aboriginal communities who are the rights holders.  
 
I recommend that the following Aboriginal communities and organization be notified of this project:  
 

 Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation  

 Alderville First Nation  

 Curve Lake First Nation  

 Hiawatha First Nation  

 Mississaugas of Scugog First Nation  

 Métis Nation of Ontario  

 Credit River Métis Council  
 
Please let me know if you would like to discuss.  
 
Jake  
 

From: Kelly, Mary K [mailto:mary.k.kelly@amecfw.com]  
Sent: March-29-16 11:45 AM 

To: Noordhof, Jake (MOECC) 

Cc: Bell, Trevor (MOECC); Young, Rob 
Subject: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA - Aboriginal Consultation Follow-up 

 

Hi Jake, 

 

Thanks for our discussion regarding the longer list of Aboriginal groups that may have an interest in the Area 47 project 

for the City of Brampton. We provided a short list of potentially interested Aboriginal groups to Trevor Bell on March 14 

for your review(see attached email, which included Six Nations of the Grand River, Mississaugas of the New Credit First 

Nation, Haudenosaunee Development Institute, and Métis Nation of Ontario). The longer list that we would like to seek 

further guidance on is below. 

 

 Aboriginal organizations 

o Association of Iroquois & Allied Indians  

o Founding First Nation Circle 

o Peel Aboriginal Network 

o Union of Ontario Indians 

 First Nations 

o Alderville First Nation 

o Beausoleil First Nation 
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o Chippewas of Georgina Island 

o Chippewas of Rama First Nation 

o Curve Lake First Nation 

o Hiawatha First Nation 

o Mississaugas of Scugog Island First Nation 

o Moose Deer Point First Nation 

 Métis 

o Credit River Métis Council 

 

If you should have any questions please do not hesitate to contact us. 

 

Cheers, Mary 

 

Mary Kathryn Kelly B.Sc.  
Senior Consultant - Human Environment, Amec Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure 
T/M +1 (705)-493-9393 
mary.k.kelly@amecfw.com amecfw.com 

 

 

This message is the property of Amec Foster Wheeler plc and/or its subsidiaries and/or affiliates and is intended only for the named 
recipient(s). Its contents (including any attachments) may be confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure by 
law. Unauthorised use, copying, distribution or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful and is strictly prohibited. We assume no 
responsibility to persons other than the intended named recipient(s) and do not accept liability for any errors or omissions which are a 
result of email transmission. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply email to the sender and 
confirm that the original message and any attachments and copies have been destroyed and deleted from your system. This disclaimer 
applies to any and all messages originating from us and set out above. If you do not wish to receive future unsolicited commercial 
electronic messages from us, please forward this email to: unsubscribe@amecfw.com and include “Unsubscribe” in the subject 
line. If applicable, you will continue to receive invoices, project communications and similar factual, non-commercial electronic 
communications. 
 
Please click http://amecfw.com/email-disclaimer for notices and company information in relation to emails originating in the UK, Italy or 
France. 



CATEGORY AGENCY FIRST NAME SECOND 

NAME

POSITION ADDRESS 1 Address 2 City Province Postal Code

First Nation   Haudenosaunee Development Institure Hazel Hill 16 Sunrise Court, Suite 407 P.O. Box 714 Ohsweken ON N0A 1M0

First Nation   Mississauga of the New Credit First Nation Fawn Sault 6 First Line Rd. R.R. #6 Hagersville ON N0A 1H0

First Nation   Métis Nation of Ontario Aly N. Alibhai Director 75 Sherbourne Street, Suite 311 Toronto ON M5A 2P9

First Nation   Six Nations of the Grand River G.Ava Hill Chief 2498 Chiefswood Road P.O. Box 5000 Ohsweken ON N0A 1M0

First Nation   Curve Lake First Nation Phyllis Williams Chief 22 Winookeedaa Road Curve Lake ON K0L 1R0

First Nation   Curve Lake First Nation Melissa D 22 Winookeedaa Road Curve Lake ON K0L 1R0

First Nation   Hiawatha First Nation Greg Cowie Chief 123 Paudash Street Hiawatha ON K9J 0E6

First Nation   Mississaugas of Scugog Island First Nation Kelly LaRocca Chief 22521 Island Road Port Perry ON L9L 1B6

First Nation   Aldervile First Nation Jim Bob Marsden Chief 11696 2nd Line Road P.O. Box 46 Aldervile ON K0K 2X0

First Nation   Aldervile First Nation S Anderson 11696 2nd Line Road P.O. Box 46 Aldervile ON K0K 2X0

First Nation   Hiawatha First Nation Tom Cowie Community Consultation Work123 Paudash Street Hiawatha ON K9J 0E6
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Oke, Jessalyn

From: Kelly, Mary K
Sent: March-23-16 2:10 PM
To: alya@metisnation.org
Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu; Sinke, David; Young, Rob
Subject: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs
Attachments: 16-03-23_Area47LettertoMNO.pdf; 16-03-23_Area 47_ProjectSummary_final.pdf; Area47

_Notice of Commencement.pdf

Good afternoon Mr. Alibhai,

The City of Brampton is undertaking two Class Environmental Assessments (Schedule C) to address transportation
capacity needs in northeast section of the City. The study will assess arterial roads within the Highway 427 Industrial
Secondary Plan Area (Area 47).

Please find attached the letter from the City as well as summary of the Project and the Notice of Commencement.

The City would welcome the opportunity to meet and discuss the Project with the Métis Nation of Ontario to better
understand your interests and participation expectations.

I will follow-up with you next week to further discuss. Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any
questions or comments.

Cheers, Mary

Mary Kathryn Kelly B.Sc.
Senior Consultant - Human Environment, Amec Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure
T/M +1 (705)-493-9393
mary.k.kelly@amecfw.com amecfw.com
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Project Description 

The City of Brampton is growing and in order to address transportation 
capacity needs in the area, the City is considering different ways to address 
this need. Recognizing that planning needs to occur before road construction 
can start, the City is conducting two Class Environmental Assessments 
(Class EAs). Amec Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure is the 
consultant hired to complete the Class EA work.  

Location 1: Part A  
 North-South Arterial (Arterial A2), a new north-south 

arterial roadway from Mayfield Road to Major Mackenzie 
Drive/Regional Road (RR) 50 

 Coleraine Drive from Arterial A2 to Mayfield Road 
including possible realignment at Arterial A2 west of 
RR 50 

Location 2: Part B 
 East-West (E-W) Arterial, a new east-west minor arterial 

roadway from The Gore Road to Arterial A2 
 Clarkway Drive from Castlemore Road to Mayfield Road 
 Countryside Drive from west of Clarkway Drive to RR 50 

including possible realignment at RR 50 

Class Environmental Assessment 

The Secondary Plan Area 47 Transportation Master Plan 
completed by the City of Brampton in 2013 completed Phases I 
and II of the Class EA process, identifying a preliminary preferred road 
network. As part of the current studies, the preferred road network will be 
confirmed based on more detailed analysis. The purpose of these Class EA 
studies is to:  

 confirm the recommended road improvements 
 identify alternative designs 
 identify potential effects and evaluate the alternatives  
 confirm and finalize a preferred solution 
 evaluate alternatives and identify the preferred improvement plan 

 

 

A Class EA is a 
decision-making and 
planning process that 
identifies potential 
effects of projects, 
such as road 
improvements, so that 
they can be managed 
prior to implementation 

 

Arterial Roads within Highway 427 
Industrial Secondary Plan Area  
(Area 47) Schedule ‘C’ Class EA,  
City of Brampton 

 





 
NOTICE OF STUDY COMMENCEMENT 

Municipal Class Environmental Assessment 
Arterial Roads within Highway 427 Industrial Secondary Plan Area (Area 47)  

 
The Study 
The City of Brampton, in partnership with the Region of Peel, has 
initiated two Schedule ‘C’ Municipal Class Environmental 
Assessments (Class EAs) for the following roads (ref. Key Plan):  
 

Part A  
 North-South Arterial (Arterial A2), a new north-south arterial 

roadway from Mayfield Road to Major Mackenzie 
Drive/Regional Road 50. 

 Coleraine Drive from Arterial A2 to Mayfield Road including 
possible realignment at Arterial A2 west of Regional Road 
50. 
 

Part B 
 East-West (E-W) Arterial, a new east-west minor arterial 

roadway from The Gore Road to Arterial A2. 
 Clarkway Drive from Castlemore Road to Mayfield Road. 
 Countryside Drive from west of Clarkway Drive to Regional 

Road 50 including possible realignment at Regional Road 50. 
 

In order to address transportation capacity needs in the area, a 
number of alternatives will be examined as part of the study 
including the overall impacts of alternatives on the social, cultural 
and natural environment.  
 

The Process 
The City of Brampton recently completed the Highway 427 Industrial Secondary Plan (Area 47) Transportation 
Master Plan Study which fulfilled the requirements of Phases 1 and 2 of the Municipal Class EA process. The City 
is proceeding with Phases 3 and 4 of the Municipal Class EA process as part of this study.  This notice marks the 
start of this Class EA Study, which will review and confirm the solutions recommended by the Transportation 
Master Plan Study in consultation with regulatory agencies, and the public. The study is being carried out in 
accordance with the planning and design process for Schedule ‘C’ projects as outlined in the Municipal Class 
Environmental Assessment (October 2000, as amended in 2007 and 2011), which is approved under the Ontario 
Environmental Assessment Act  
 

Consultation with stakeholders (public and agencies) is a key component of the study. At least two Public 
Information Centres (PICs) will be held to discuss issues related to the project, including alternative solutions, 
evaluation criteria, environmental impacts and mitigation measures.  PIC dates and details will be advertised as the 
study progresses.  Upon completion of the study, Environmental Study Reports (ESRs) will be prepared and made 
available for public review and comment. 
 
Comments Invited 
If you have any questions or comments regarding the study, or wish to be added to the study mailing list, please 
contact either of the following project team members:  
 

Bishnu Parajuli, M.A.Sc., P.Eng. David Sinke, P.Eng. 
Senior Project Engineer Consultant Project Manager 
Public Works 
City of Brampton 

Amec Foster Wheeler  
Environment & Infrastructure 

8850 McLaughlin Road, Unit 2,  3215 North Service Road 
Brampton, ON   L6Y 5T1 Burlington, ON   L7R 3G2 
Tel : 905.874.2500 
Fax : 905.874.2505 
E-mail : bishnu.parajuli@brampton.ca 

Tel : 905.335.2353 
Fax : 905.335.1414 
Toll Free : 1.866.751.2353 

 E-mail : david.sinke@amecfw.com 
 
Information will be collected in accordance with the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. With the 
exception of personal information, all comments will become part of the public record. 
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To: Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@amec.com>; Bishnu.Parajuli@brampton.ca; Sinke, David <David.Sinke@amec.com>; 

Megan DeVries <Megan.DeVries@newcreditfirstnation.com>; Quentin Lewis 

<Quentin.Lewis@newcreditfirstnation.com>; Young, Rob <rob.young@amec.com> 

Subject: Area 47 Class EAs Discussion with Mississaugas of the New Credit 

 

Hello everyone,  

 

Please be aware tomorrow's meeting is cancelled and will be rescheduled. I apologize for any inconvenience.  

 

 

Sincerely  

 

Fawn 

 

-------------------- 

Organizer: Kelly, Mary K 

When: 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM April 20, 2016 

Subject: Area 47 Class EAs Discussion with Mississaugas of the New Credit 

Location: 6 First Line Rd., R.R. #6, Hagersville, ON 

 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network. 

 
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

Please review the City of Brampton e-mail disclaimer statement at: 

www.brampton.ca/en/Info-Centre/Pages/Privacy-Statement.aspx 
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Oke, Jessalyn

From: Kelly, Mary K
Sent: April-22-16 1:19 PM
To: klarocca@scugogfirstnation.com; consultation@scugogfirstnation.com
Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu; Bobb, Compton; Sinke, David; Young, Rob
Subject: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs
Attachments: 16-04-20_Area47LettertoMSIFN.pdf; 16-03-23_Area 47_ProjectSummary_final.pdf;

Area47_Notice of Commencement.pdf

Good afternoon Chief LaRocca,

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

I will follow-up with the Mississaugas of Scugog Island First Nation in the coming weeks to further discuss. Please do not
hesitate to contact us should you have any questions or comments.

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
Sent: April-22-16 1:18 PM
To: jbmarsden@alderville.ca; sanderson@alderville.ca
Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu; Bobb, Compton; Sinke, David; Young, Rob
Subject: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs
Attachments: 16-04-20_Area47LettertoAFN.pdf; 16-03-23_Area 47_ProjectSummary_final.pdf; Area47

_Notice of Commencement.pdf

Good afternoon Chief Marsden,

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

I will follow-up with the Alderville First Nation in the coming weeks to further discuss. Please do not hesitate to contact
us should you have any questions or comments.

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
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Kelly, Mary K

From: Kelly, Mary K
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 1:52 PM
To: 'Tom Cowie'
Cc: 'Bobb, Compton'; Parajuli, Bishnu; Sinke, David; Young, Rob
Subject: RE: CEA 427 Industrial Secondary Plan Area

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon Tom, 
 
Many thanks for your quick response regarding the City of Brampton’s project. We will ensure that Hiawatha First 
Nation is kept informed about the project and provide details regarding any environmental impacts. Similarly, we will 
contact Hiawatha First Nation should any archaeological artifacts be found and share final archaeological reports (with 
maps provided in a GIS accessible format). 
 
If you should have any comments or questions please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
Cheers, Mary 
 

From: Tom Cowie [mailto:tcowie@hiawathafn.ca]  
Sent: April‐26‐16 9:51 AM 
To: Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@amec.com> 
Subject: Re: CEA 427 Industrial Secondary Plan Area 

 
  
Ahniin Mary K. Kelly, 
  
Attached is our letter of response to this project. 
  
Miigwech 
  
Tom Cowie 
Community Consultation Worker 
  
Hiawatha First Nation 
123 Paudash Street 
Hiawatha, ON K9J 0E6 
705-295-7773 
705-295-7131 (fax) 
tcowie@hiawathafn.ca 
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"We, the Mississaugi of Hiawatha First Nation, are a vibrant, proud, independent and healthy 
people balanced in the richness of our Culture and Traditional way of life" 
  



From: Kelly, Mary K
Sent: April-26-16 1:54 PM
To: Oke, Jessalyn
Subject: FW: CEA 427 Industrial Secondary Plan Area
Attachments: City of Brampton.doc

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

From: Tom Cowie [mailto:tcowie@hiawathafn.ca]
Sent: April-26-16 9:51 AM
To: Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@amec.com>
Subject: Re: CEA 427 Industrial Secondary Plan Area

Ahniin Mary K. Kelly,

Attached is our letter of response to this project.

Miigwech

Tom Cowie
Community Consultation Worker

Hiawatha First Nation
123 Paudash Street
Hiawatha, ON K9J 0E6
705-295-7773
705-295-7131 (fax)
tcowie@hiawathafn.ca
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 "We, the Mississaugi of Hiawatha First Nation, are a vibrant, proud, independent
and healthy people balanced in the richness of our Culture and Traditional way of life"



April 26, 2016

Dear Mary Kathryn Kelly:

Thank you for the information you sent to Hiawatha First Nation regarding 2 CEA (Schedule C)
regarding arterial roads within the Highway 427 Industrial Secondary Plan Area (Area 47)
which is being proposed within Hiawatha First Nation’s Traditional and Treaty Territories.
Hiawatha First Nation appreciates that the City of Brampton and Amec Foster Wheeler
Environment & Infrastructure recognizes the importance of First Nations Consultation and that
your office is conforming to the requirements within the Duty to Consult Process. The
correspondence Hiawatha First Nation has received is not considered meaningful consultation
but rather information sharing.

As per the Hiawatha First Nation Consultation Protocol, your proposed project is deemed to
have little, if any, impact on Hiawatha First Nation’s traditional territory and/or rights.  Please
keep us apprised of any updates, archaeological findings, and/or of any environmental
impacts, should they occur. Hiawatha First Nation requests you contact us if archaeological
artifacts are found as we require our trained archaeological liaisons be present at the
archaeological sites during the assessments. We also ask that you forward any archaeological
reports to Hiawatha First Nation as they are completed. Any maps pertaining to the project
should be sent to Hiawatha First Nation in a shape file.

Hiawatha First Nation reserves the right to provide additional comment should further
development result in additional potential impact on our traditional territory and rights. Please
be aware that while we request to be kept appraised throughout all phases of this project, we
may not always have representation at all stakeholders meetings.

Further correspondence may be directed to my attention at the mailing address above or the e-
mail address below.

Sincerely,

Tom Cowie tcowie@hiawathafn.ca
Core Consultation Worker Tele: (705) 295-7773
Hiawatha First Nation Fax: (705) 295-7131

Chief: Greg Cowie

Councillor: Kirk Edwards
Councillor: Lorne Paudash
Councillor: Trisha Shearer
Councillor: Art Vowles
Councillor: Katie Wilson

HIAWATHA FIRST NATION
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
Sent: April-26-16 1:52 PM
To: 'Tom Cowie' <tcowie@hiawathafn.ca>
Cc: 'Bobb, Compton' <Compton.Bobb@brampton.ca>; Parajuli, Bishnu <Bishnu.Parajuli@brampton.ca>;
Sinke, David <david.sinke@amec.com>; Young, Rob <rob.young@amec.com>
Subject: RE: CEA 427 Industrial Secondary Plan Area

Good afternoon Tom,

Many thanks for your quick response regarding the City of Brampton’s project. We will ensure that
Hiawatha First Nation is kept informed about the project and provide details regarding any
environmental impacts. Similarly, we will contact Hiawatha First Nation should any archaeological
artifacts be found and share final archaeological reports (with maps provided in a GIS accessible format).

If you should have any comments or questions please do not hesitate to contact us.

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
To: avahill@sixnations.ca; jthomas@sixnations.ca
Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu; Sinke, David; Young, Rob
Subject: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs
Attachments: 16-03-23_Area47LettertoSNGR.pdf; 16-03-23_Area 47_ProjectSummary_final.pdf;

Area47_Notice of Commencement.pdf

Good afternoon Chief Hill,

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

The City would welcome the opportunity to meet and discuss the Project with the Six Nations of the Grand River to
better understand your interests and participation expectations.

I will follow-up with your consultation office next week to further discuss. Please do not hesitate to contact us should
you have any questions or comments.

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
Sent: March-23-16 2:09 PM
To: hdi2@bellnet.ca
Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu; Sinke, David; Young, Rob
Subject: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs
Attachments: 16-03-23_Area47LettertoHDI.pdf; 16-03-23_Area 47_ProjectSummary_final.pdf; Area47

_Notice of Commencement.pdf

Good afternoon Ms. Hill,

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

The City would welcome the opportunity to meet and discuss the Project with the Haudenosaunee Development
Institute to better understand your interests and participation expectations. We would like to propose a meeting date
of Wednesday, April 20, 2016.

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
To: Fawn.Sault@newcreditfirstnation.com
Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu; Sinke, David; Young, Rob
Subject: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs
Attachments: 16-03-23_Area47LettertoMNCFN.pdf; 16-03-23_Area 47_ProjectSummary_final.pdf;

Area47_Notice of Commencement.pdf

Good afternoon Fawn,

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

The City would welcome the opportunity to meet and discuss the Project with the Mississaugas of the New Credit First
Nation to better understand your interests and participation expectations. We would like to propose a meeting date of
Wednesday, April 20, 2016.

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
Sent: April-01-16 3:01 PM
To: jthomas@sixnations.ca
Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu; Young, Rob
Subject: RE: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs

Hi Joanne,

I left you a message earlier this week to discuss this Project for the City of Brampton. We wanted to follow-up with you
to see if you have had a chance to review the information provided and determine if Six Nations of the Grand River has
interests in the Project that should be considered in our Project planning.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any questions or comments.

Cheers, Mary

From: Kelly, Mary K
Sent:March-23-16 2:10 PM
To: 'avahill@sixnations.ca' <avahill@sixnations.ca>; 'jthomas@sixnations.ca' <jthomas@sixnations.ca>
Cc: 'Parajuli, Bishnu' <Bishnu.Parajuli@brampton.ca>; Sinke, David <david.sinke@amec.com>; Young, Rob
<rob.young@amec.com>
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
Sent: April-01-16 2:58 PM
To: alya@metisnation.org
Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu; Young, Rob
Subject: RE: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs

Good afternoon Mr. Alibhai,

We wanted to follow-up with the Métis Nation of Ontario (MNO) to see if you have had a chance to review the
information provided and determine if the MNO has interests in the Project that should be considered in our Project
planning.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any questions or comments.

Cheers, Mary

From: Kelly, Mary K
Sent:March-23-16 2:10 PM
To: 'alya@metisnation.org' <alya@metisnation.org>
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
To: PhyllisW@curvelake.ca; MelissaD@curvelake.ca
Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu; Bobb, Compton; Sinke, David; Young, Rob
Subject: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs
Attachments: 16-04-20_Area47LettertoCLFN.pdf; 16-03-23_Area 47_ProjectSummary_final.pdf; Area47

_Notice of Commencement.pdf

Good afternoon Chief Williams,

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

I will follow-up with the Curve Lake First Nation in the coming weeks to further discuss. Please do not hesitate to
contact us should you have any questions or comments.

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
To: chiefcowie@hiawathafn.ca
Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu; Bobb, Compton; Sinke, David; Young, Rob
Subject: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs
Attachments: 16-04-20_Area47LettertoHFN.pdf; 16-03-23_Area 47_ProjectSummary_final.pdf; Area47

_Notice of Commencement.pdf

Good afternoon Chief Cowie,

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

I will follow-up with the Hiawatha First Nation in the coming weeks to further discuss. Please do not hesitate to contact
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
Sent: May-04-16 11:30 AM
To: Oke, Jessalyn
Subject: FW: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs
Attachments: CLFN-consultationaccommodationstandards.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

From: Melissa Dokis [mailto:MelissaD@curvelake.ca]
Sent: May-04-16 9:45 AM
To: Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@amec.com>; Phyllis Williams <PhyllisW@curvelake.ca>
Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu <Bishnu.Parajuli@brampton.ca>; Bobb, Compton <Compton.Bobb@brampton.ca>;
Sinke, David <David.Sinke@amec.com>; Young, Rob <rob.young@amec.com>
Subject: RE: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs

Good morning,

As discussed, attached is the Curve Lake First Nation Consultation and Accommodation Standards.

Miigwech,

Melissa Dokis
Lands and Resources Consultation Liaison
Curve Lake First Nation

Government Services Building
22 Winookeeda Street, Curve Lake, ON K0L 1R0
P: 705.657.8045 F: 705.657.8708
W: www.curvelakefirstnation.ca
E: MelissaD@curvelake.ca

From: Kelly, Mary K [mailto:mary.k.kelly@amecfw.com]
Sent: April-22-16 1:19 PM
To: Phyllis Williams <PhyllisW@curvelake.ca>; Melissa Dokis <MelissaD@curvelake.ca>
Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu <Bishnu.Parajuli@brampton.ca>; Bobb, Compton <Compton.Bobb@brampton.ca>;
Sinke, David <david.sinke@amecfw.com>; Young, Rob <rob.young@amecfw.com>
Subject: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs

Good afternoon Chief Williams,



The City of Brampton is undertaking two Class Environmental Assessments (Schedule C) to address
transportation capacity needs in northeast section of the City. The study will assess arterial roads within
the Highway 427 Industrial Secondary Plan Area (Area 47).

Please find attached the letter from the City as well as summary of the Project and the Notice of
Commencement.

I will follow-up with the Curve Lake First Nation in the coming weeks to further discuss. Please do not
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

This message is the property of Amec Foster Wheeler plc and/or its subsidiaries and/or affiliates and is intended only
for the named recipient(s). Its contents (including any attachments) may be confidential, legally privileged or
otherwise protected from disclosure by law. Unauthorised use, copying, distribution or disclosure of any of it may be
unlawful and is strictly prohibited. We assume no responsibility to persons other than the intended named recipient(s)
and do not accept liability for any errors or omissions which are a result of email transmission. If you have received
this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply email to the sender and confirm that the original message
and any attachments and copies have been destroyed and deleted from your system. This disclaimer applies to any
and all messages originating from us and set out above. If you do not wish to receive future unsolicited commercial
electronic messages from us, please forward this email to: unsubscribe@amecfw.com and include
“Unsubscribe” in the subject line . If applicable, you will continue to receive invoices, project communications and
similar factual, non-commercial electronic communications.

Please click http://amecfw.com/email-disclaimer for notices and company information in relation to emails originating
in the UK, Italy or France.
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Oke, Jessalyn

From: Kelly, Mary K
Sent: May-26-16 12:01 PM
To: sanderson@alderville.ca
Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu; Bobb, Compton; Sinke, David; Young, Rob
Subject: RE: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs

Good morning Ms. Anderson,

As a follow-up to our conversation this morning, I understand that Brampton is not in your community’s area. We will
make note of this for future projects.

Cheers, Mary

From: Kelly, Mary K
Sent: April-22-16 1:19 PM
To: jbmarsden@alderville.ca; sanderson@alderville.ca
Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu <Bishnu.Parajuli@brampton.ca>; Bobb, Compton <Compton.Bobb@brampton.ca>; Sinke, David
<david.sinke@amec.com>; Young, Rob <rob.young@amec.com>
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
Sent: May-26-16 3:15 PM
To: jthomas@sixnations.ca
Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu; Sinke, David; Young, Rob; Bobb, Compton
Subject: RE: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs

Good afternoon Joanne,

Thanks for the discussion this morning. We will keep Six Nations of the Grand River informed about the project as it
progresses, including advance notice of any further archaeological work (Stage 2 or higher). We will also share any Stage
1 archaeological assessments completed for the study area.

Should you have any comments or questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

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
Sent: May-26-16 3:24 PM
To: dmowat@scugogfirstnation.com
Subject: FW: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs
Attachments: 16-04-20_Area47LettertoMSIFN.pdf; 16-03-23_Area 47_ProjectSummary_final.pdf;

Area47_Notice of Commencement.pdf

Good afternoon Mr. Mowat,

I am following up on this email that was sent to the Mississaugas of Scugog Island First Nation. I had left a message
regarding this on May 4, 2016. I would like to discuss your community’s interest in this project and how you would like
to be involved moving forward.

Please let me know if there is a time that we could discuss. Please note that there are two separate projects/proponents
for which I am following up with you on hence why you will likely see two similar emails from me.

Cheers, Mary

From: Kelly, Mary K
Sent: April-22-16 1:20 PM
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
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Again, I am sorry for the inconvenience.  

 

Thank you! 

Tracey L. General 
Administrative Assistant 

Haudenosaunee Development Institute 

16 Sunrise Court, Suite 600 

P.O. Box 714 

Ohsweken, ON 

N0A 1M0 

 

On 12-Apr-16, at 10:18 AM, Kelly, Mary K wrote: 

 

Hi Tracey, 

 
I am just back from vacation today. We have two meetings set: 

 

 April 13 at 1pm with Peel Region 

 April 18 at 1pm with the City of Brampton 

 
Can you confirm? 

 
Cheers, Mary 

 

From: Tracey L. General [   

Sent: April-05-16 11:42 AM 

To: Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@amec.com> 

Subject: Peel Region & City of Brampton 

 

Good Morning Ms. Kelly: 

 

I am just doing a follow up to see if the meeting is set for April 18, 

2016. 

 

Look forward to hearing from you! 

 

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 12:00 PM
To: 'Tracey L. General'
Subject: RE: HDI Application

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks so much Tracey. 
 

From: Tracey L. Genera   
Sent: April‐19‐16 11:15 AM 
To: Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@amec.com> 
Subject: HDI Application 

 
Good Morning:  
 
RE: HDI Application 
 
Please find attached the HDI Application Form. 
 
 
 
 
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 1:18 PM

To: Fawn Sault

Cc: Megan DeVries

Subject: RE: Meetings

Good afternoon, 

 

I hope you had a good sleep last night and are starting to feel better.  

 

I have connected with the various groups to see what dates/times might work. Perhaps we could try making the 

meetings 1.5 hours and scheduling back-to-back (such as 9 and 1030 am or 130 and 3pm) on Wednesday, April 27. Let 

me know if these work for you and I will update the invites! 

 

If not can you let me know what dates/times you and Megan have available over the next couple of weeks. 

 

Cheers, Mary 

 

PS. Based on Megan’s comments about food last week I made some treats to share but popped them into my Mom’s 

freezer and will bring them next time! 

 

From: Fawn Sault [mailto:Fawn.Sault@newcreditfirstnation.com]  

Sent: April-19-16 5:37 PM 

To: Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@amec.com> 

Cc: Megan DeVries <Megan.DeVries@newcreditfirstnation.com> 

Subject: Re: Meetings 

 

I know Mary, I'm so sorry. I've ended up sick and off for the week. I'll check the calendar tomorrow and see 

what we can do. 

 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network. 

From: Kelly, Mary K 

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 5:31 PM 
To: Fawn Sault 

Cc: Megan DeVries 
Subject: RE: Meetings 

 

Thanks Fawn, 

 

Sorry to hear about that – I was looking forward to seeing to the discussions! 

 

Do you have any availability next week? Or the following week? 

 

Cheers, Mary 

 

From: Fawn Sault [mailto:Fawn.Sault@newcreditfirstnation.com]  

Sent: April-19-16 5:15 PM 



2

To: Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@amec.com> 

Cc: Megan DeVries <Megan.DeVries@newcreditfirstnation.com> 

Subject: Meetings 

 

Hi Mary,  

 

I am very sorry but I have to cancel our meetings this week and reschedule. I understand these projects are 

wanting to move forward. If they plan on starting work before we've rescheduled please make them aware we 

must have FLRs on site when they are doing anything which can be arranged with Megan. In the meantime 

well get the meetings rescheduled.  

 

Again Mary I am very sorry.  

 

Thank you. 

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
electronic messages from us, please forward this email to: unsubscribeError! Filename not specified.@Error! Filename not 
specified.amecfw.Error! Filename not specified.com and include “Unsubscribe” in the subject line. If applicable, you will continue 
to receive invoices, project communications and similar factual, non-commercial electronic communications. 
 
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

Start: Thu 4/28/2016 9:00 AM
End: Thu 4/28/2016 10:30 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Kelly, Mary K
Required Attendees: Fawn Sault; Parajuli, Bishnu; Sinke, David
Optional Attendees: Duyvestyn, Chris; Megan DeVries; Quentin Lewis

Good afternoon Fawn, 
 
Per our discussion this meeting will provide the City of Brampton an opportunity to introduce the Area 47 Class EAs. 
 
Look forward to seeing you soon. 
 
Cheers, Mary 
 



 

 

PLEASE NOTE: If there is any comment or amendment to be made to these meeting notes, they should be brought to the notice of  
Amec Foster Wheeler within 24 hours of issue and confirmed in writing 
 
3215 North Service Road 
Burlington, Ontario L7N 3G2 
Tel +1 905 335 2353 
Fax +1 905 335-1414 
amecfw.com 

 

Minutes 
Date: May 02, 2016 

File #: TP115086 

Meeting Date & Time: April 28, 2016, 9:00 – 10:30 a.m. 

Meeting at: Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation (MNCFN), 
Department of Consultation and Accommodation Office,  
Hagersville, Ontario 

Subject: Area 47 Class Environmental Assessments 

Attendees: 
Fawn Sault (FS), MNCFN Compton Bobb (CB), City of Brampton 

Megan DeVries (MD), MNCFN David Sinke (DS), Amec Foster Wheeler 

 Mary Kelly (MK), Amec Foster Wheeler 

 
MATTERS DISCUSSED ACTION BY: 

1. Introduction  

Introductions were provided by each attendee. From the Mississaugas of 
the New Credit First Nation (MNCFN) Megan DeVries (MD) is an 
archaeologist and the Field Liaison Representative (FLR) coordinator and 
Fawn Sault (FS) is the consultation manager. From the City of Brampton, 
Compton Bobb (CB) is filling in for the City’s Project Manager, Bishnu 

Parajuli. David Sinke (DS) is the Project Manager for the City’s consultant, 

Amec Foster Wheeler. Mary Kelly (MK) is the consultant’s consultation 

lead. 

 

2. Historical Overview  

FS provided a background on the Annishinaabe people as well as the 
MNCFN. In the area, prior to arrival of the French, the area included the 
Huron, Petum (Tobacco) and Neutral. As the economic stimulus of the 
fur trade brought the French, it also brought disease that devastated that 
Annishinaabe people. There is a medicinal plant that is used to treat 
small pox but it was over harvested and as a result there was a halt 
placed on its harvest (it is also a plant that cannot be successfully 
transplanted).  
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MATTERS DISCUSSED ACTION BY: 

Thee Huron were pushed north and east as the Five Nations (Seneca, 
Cayuga, Onondaga, Oneida, and Mohawk) took advantage of the 
disease plagued Huron. The Annishinaabe people waited to see if Five 
Nations would continue their push north and they did. As a result, the 
Beaver Wars began through a military alliance of the three fires: Ojibwe, 
Odawa, and Potawatomi. The three fires is represented on the MNCFN 
logo. The wars were brutally effective and pushed the Five Nations back 
across the lake. It is said that there 1000’s of canoes in the waterways 
and Skull Island was named after the visual results of the war.  

In 1700, a peace treaty was signed between the Mohawk and the 
Mississaugas to put an end to the bloodshed. Intermarriages meant that 
you cannot kill your family.  

The Five Nations later (1720) became the Six Nations with the addition 
of Tuscarora. FS said that around 1746 that it became the Seven 
Nations with the addition of the Mississaugas but that an Elder identified 
that it did not happen because the government did not ratify it.  

The Huron and Seneca had large villages and stayed in place much 
longer whereas the Mississaugas ‘lived lightly on the land’. 

With the American Revolution (1775), the British were losing the fight 
and with the support of Six Nations and loyalists they won. However, 
they needed to provide these supporters a place to live. The Haldimand 
Tract was given to them.  

The Mississaugas were living along what is now known as the Credit 
River. They were known as good business people and took care of each 
other so that they always stood in good credit (hence the name). 
However, the influx of settlers imposed on their way of life and they were 
forced to relocate to the current reserve area. The Six Nations offered 
the land; they later requested payment for the land. 

The Government gave order to cause strife between the Six Nations and 
the Mississaugas due to the power these Aboriginal groups held. There 
was a clear discrepancy in the understanding of land – ownership vs. 
sharing.  

3. MNCFN DOCA  

In January 2015, the MNCFN formed the Department of Consultation 
and Accommodation (DOCA) to handle duty to consult requests. Prior to 
this, there was no structure and handling requests was challenging. Mark 
LaForme is there director and aside from FS and MD there are five other 
staff (four of which were recently hired) including an office manager, two 
administrative assistants, a strategic advisor and specialist in Traditional 
Knowledge/Land Use. 

MNCFN to 
provide draft 
agreement 
(provided 

April 29, 2016) 
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MATTERS DISCUSSED ACTION BY: 

MNCFN have two new claims: 

1. March 2016, land claim for the Rouge Valley 
2. May 2016 (anticipated), claim for the water, lands under the water 

and floodplains within their Traditional Territory 

FS handles the triage of over 100 request a week. As part of this triage 
process, the MNCFN assesses the information into: 

• Low level concern, such as small infrastructure and residential 
development projects; and 

• High level concern, such as pipelines, renewable energy, large 
infrastructures project, or projects that are likely to impact 
Aboriginal and treaty rights. These triggers may include work in or 
near waterways/floodplains/wetlands, Species At Risk, 
archaeology. 

o Consultation expectations at this level include meetings, 
capacity funding to review reports, and Impact Benefit 
Agreements (IBAs) for large or long-term project. 

Megan DeVries (MD) identified that the MNCFN’s main reason for 

concern is that the project occurs within their traditional territory and 
crosses the Credit River, which is the heart of their homeland.  

The type of information that MNCFN seeks upfront is any existing 
environmental (aquatic, terrestrial, plant, ecological, land classification) 
or archaeological studies. There is also the expectation of participation 
by FLR. Two monitors are always sent out for safety and security. For 
archaeological work this includes all Stage 2, 3 and 4 work. The main 
purpose for the presence of field liaison monitors is to have eyes on the 
ground (otherwise they are unsure of the field work). The view is that if 
boots are on the ground then the FLRs should be there. FLRs participate 
alongside consultant. The proponent is expected to cover the costs of 
the field monitors (rate, per diem, mileage) but that MNCFN has the 
necessary insurance and WSIB coverage. The terms and contract 
provide the details.  

MNCFN goal is to sit down with municipalities to build relationships and 
be part of the process for planning and development projects (such as 
Official Plans and amendments, Class EAs). Notices are not 
consultation.  

Construction and post monitoring FLR participation is also expected for 
large projects and/or where concerns are identified.  

4. Project Details  

DS provided an overview of project specifics through review of drawings 
of the Class EA study area. 

City to provide 
link to previous 
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The project covers the last undeveloped area within the municipal 
boundaries. It will provide transportation connections to the 
future/proposed Highway 427 extension and GTA West. It is situated in 
the Humber River Watershed.  

The Secondary Plan for Area 47 (SP47) is an amendment to the Official 
Plan and includes a Transportation Plan. The Class EA will look at road 
improvements for Clarkway Road, Countryside Drive and Coleraine Road 
as well as two new aerial roads (A2 and East-West). The current study 
will confirm and refine the proposed configurations.  

There are some wetlands in the area as identified on the land use map. 
Some in-water work may involve the removal of fish barriers to enhance 
the environment. DS identified that the team is consulting with the MNRF 
and GRCA.  

FS identified that they would like to be involved in the mitigation 
enhancement effort. 

The human and biophysical studies will proceed once permissions to 
enter are acquired (likely May or June). The majority of the studies 
(including archaeological and heritage) will focus on the corridors whereas 
other (such as stormwater) will focus on the broader area. 

The MESP was completed and send for review to the province 

MD requested that any existing archaeological and environmental studies 
be shared. 

MD also requested the contact details for the developers in the study area. 

MD requested the contacts for the archaeological and environment teams 
to schedule participation. 

studies, 
including MESP 

 
City to provide 
contact details 
for developers 
in study area 

 
City to provide 
contact details 
for consultant 
environmental 

and 
archaeological 

leads 
 

City to include 
MNCFN in 

enhancement 
efforts 

If you notice any errors or omissions in this document,  

please advise ben.ricker@amec.com within two (2) days of the issuance of these minutes 
 
Meeting Minutes prepared by: 
 
Amec Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure 
A division of Amec Foster Wheeler Americas Limited 
 
 
 
Per: Mary Kathryn Kelly, B.Sc. 
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Shams, Aniqa

From: Megan DeVries <Megan.DeVries@newcreditfirstnation.com>

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2016 1:26 PM

To: compton.bobb@brampton.ca

Cc: Fawn Sault; Kelly, Mary K; Mark LaForme

Subject: MNCFN Contract for FLR Participation in Area 47 Class EA

Attachments: MNCFN Contract for FLR Participation.docx

Good afternoon, Compton! 

 

Thank you for meeting with Fawn and I yesterday morning regarding the Area 47 Class EA project. I am writing to you as 

a follow-up to that meeting. Please note that it is our policy at MNCFN that all consultation should be carried out directly 

between the First Nation and the proponent, rather than through a consultant, but given her helpfulness, I have CC’d 

Mary Kelly of AMEC Foster Wheeler. 

 

I understand that for some proponents this can be unfamiliar territory. Therefore, please allow me to provide you with 

some background: 

 

Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation [MNCFN] has formed a new Department of Consultation and 

Accommodation, in order to respond to rapid and consistent development within its traditional territory. Both the 

authorities who approve this development and the proponents who drive it have certain consultation responsibilities to 

the First Nation, as a result of MNCFN’s Aboriginal and treaty rights and our continued interests and concerns regarding 

the land. One of the ways we require proponents to engage with us is in providing transparency during the 

environmental survey and archaeological assessment process. The best way to accomplish this is by having Field Liaison 

Representatives on location while fieldwork is occurring, who can ensure that the First Nation’s special interests and 

concerns are respected and considered during the fieldwork. The cultural and natural resources in question are part of 

MNCFN’s traditional territory and heritage, and it is our responsibility to ensure their protection, on behalf of the 

community. 

 

Therefore, MNCFN insists that its Field Liaison Representatives (“FLRs”) are on site whenever any environmental or 

archaeological fieldwork (Stages 2 through 4) is occurring within our traditional territory. Our preference is that the cost 

for the participation of our FLRs is covered by the proponent, not the consultant, whom we view as having the ultimate 

responsibility to consult with the First Nation. 

 

Please also note that MNCFN requires two of its Field Liaison Representatives to be on location whenever fieldwork is 

taking place within its traditional territory. The reason for this is so that FLRs can provide support and security for each 

other in the field. This has become a requirement in light of uncommon, but unfortunate, occurrences when FLRs have 

felt pressured or intimidated from external persons while at work locations. We ask that you would respect this request. 

 

Therefore, please find attached the contract that covers MNCFN’s participation in this environmental and archaeological 

work. The costs associated with this involvement reflect a number of expenses not visible at first glance: payment for 

the Field Liaison Representatives themselves, operational costs for the department, and efforts to engage the 

community to garner feedback on these projects. If you could please fill in the additional required information, 

highlighted in yellow, and return to us a signed copy, that would be greatly appreciated. After we have received it, we 

can execute the contract on our end and return the completed contract to you. Afterwards, I can arrange scheduling and 

other fieldwork-related matters directly with AMEC Foster Wheeler, if you prefer. 

 

For your information, the Federal Canada Treasury Board guidelines can be located at the following web addresses. For 

2016, they are as follows: 
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Mileage ($0.53/km): http://www.njc-cnm.gc.ca/directive/travel-voyage/s-td-dv-a2-eng.php  

Per Diem ($78.80 a day): http://www.njc-cnm.gc.ca/directive/travel-voyage/s-td-dv-a3-eng.php  

 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.  

 

Sincerely, 

Megan. 

 

 

Megan DeVries | Archaeological Coordinator | Department of Consultation and Accommodation (DOCA) | 

Mississaugas of New Credit First Nation | 6 First Line Rd., R.R.#6 | Hagersville, ON. N0A-1H0 | Ph: 905-768-4260 | Cell: 

289-527-2763 | megan.devries@newcreditfirstnation.com | http://www.newcreditfirstnation.com 

 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the 

intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Mississaugas of the New 

Credit First Nation. 
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Kelly, Mary K

From: Bobb, Compton <Compton.Bobb@brampton.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 3:52 PM
To: Kelly, Mary K
Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu; Sinke, David; Young, Rob
Subject: RE: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs
Attachments: DOC.PDF

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Mary/David: 
 
For your information, attached is a letter we received from Curve Lake First Nation. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
 
Compton Bobb 
 

From: Melissa Dokis [mailto:MelissaD@curvelake.ca]  
Sent: 2016/05/04 9:45 AM 
To: Kelly, Mary K; Phyllis Williams 
Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu; Bobb, Compton; Sinke, David; Young, Rob 
Subject: RE: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs 
 
Good morning, 
 
As discussed, attached is the Curve Lake First Nation Consultation and Accommodation Standards. 
 
Miigwech, 
 

 

 
 

 

  

 

Melissa Dokis 

Lands and Resources Consultation Liaison 

 Curve Lake First Nation 

Government Services Building  

 22 Winookeeda Street, Curve Lake, ON K0L 1R0 

 P: 705.657.8045 F: 705.657.8708 

 W: www.curvelakefirstnation.ca  

 E: MelissaD@curvelake.ca 

 
 

 

 
 

From: Kelly, Mary K [mailto:mary.k.kelly@amecfw.com]  
Sent: April‐22‐16 1:19 PM 
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To: Phyllis Williams <PhyllisW@curvelake.ca>; Melissa Dokis <MelissaD@curvelake.ca> 
Cc: Parajuli, Bishnu <Bishnu.Parajuli@brampton.ca>; Bobb, Compton <Compton.Bobb@brampton.ca>; Sinke, David 
<david.sinke@amecfw.com>; Young, Rob <rob.young@amecfw.com> 
Subject: Brampton ‐ Area 47 Class EAs 
 
Good afternoon Chief Williams, 
 
The City of Brampton is undertaking two Class Environmental Assessments (Schedule C) to address transportation 
capacity needs in northeast section of the City. The study will assess arterial roads within the Highway 427 Industrial 
Secondary Plan Area (Area 47).  
 
Please find attached the letter from the City as well as summary of the Project and the Notice of Commencement.  
 
I will follow‐up with the Curve Lake First Nation in the coming weeks to further discuss. Please do not hesitate to contact 
us should you have any questions or comments. 
 
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
 
 







From: Dave Mowat [mailto:dmowat@scugogfirstnation.com]
Sent: 2016/05/17 12:12 PM
To: Parajuli, Bishnu
Subject: Arterial Roads-Highway 427 Industrial Secondary Plan File EA10-SP47-111

Good Afternoon:

Regarding the cited project this project lies within the treaty areas of the Mississauga of the New Credit
First Nation, namely #13A and #19. We would defer to New Credit regarding the archaeological piece
however, we take an interest insofar as impacts to the environment. Insofar as Treaty and Aboriginal
Rights we do not exercise these in the project area. Overall, however, I take an interest in how all
municipalities of the GTA are expanding outward and up it would seem to the Greenbelt boundary.

Thank you,

Dave Mowat
Consultation, Lands and Membership Supervisor
Mississaugas of Scugog Island First Nation
22521 Island Rd.
Port Perry, ON, L9L 1B6
Phone: (905) 985-3337 ext. 263
Fax: (905) 985-8828
Email: dmowat@scugogfirstnation.com

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Mississaugas of Scugog Island First Nation Notice & Disclaimer
This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may
contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying or this e-mail, and any attachments thereto is
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Kelly, Mary K

From: Todd Williams 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2016 1:53 PM
To: Kelly, Mary K
Subject: Re: Agreement for Field Monitors
Attachments: HDI Environmental Monitoring Agreement -City of Brampton-623.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

See attached for City of Brampton draft agreement 
 
On Thu, Jun 23, 2016 at 12:55 PM, Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@amecfw.com> wrote: 

Thanks Todd. Do you have one for the City of Brampton? Cheers, Mary 

  

From: Todd Williams [mailto   
Sent: June‐23‐16 12:13 PM 
To: Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@amec.com> 
Subject: Re: Agreement for Field Monitors 

  

Hi Mary, sorry for the delay, see attached 

  

On Mon, Jun 20, 2016 at 8:36 AM, Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@amecfw.com> wrote: 

Good morning Todd, 

  

I hope all is well and that you had a lovely weekend. The weather has been absolutely spectacular. 

  

I wanted to follow-up on our discussion from last week and see if you can provide the draft agreement. We 
anticipate getting out into the field to start field work very soon (i.e., later this week or early next) so as not to 
lose the survey windows.  

  

Cheers, Mary 
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Kelly, Mary K

From: Kelly, Mary K
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 12:34 PM
To: 'Todd Williams'
Cc: Hazel Hill; Wayne Hill
Subject: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA
Attachments: HDI-Brampton-MonitorsAgreement_Final.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon Todd, 
 
Please find attached the proposed draft agreement with the City of Brampton/Amec Foster Wheeler for environmental 
monitors for the Area 47 for review and comment. Please see below for the timings of the upcoming field work. You 
should note that at this stage of the project only natural sciences field investigations are taking place.  
 
If you should have any questions or comments please let us know. 
 
Cheers, Mary 

The natural sciences field investigations will consist of terrestrial and aquatic surveys and habitat assessments of the 
watercourses crossed by the proposed new arterial roads where permissions to enter have been granted.   
 

• Terrestrial surveys will consist of: 
 Terrestrial reconnaissance field site visits will be completed to confirm existing conditions 

detailed in the Master Environmental Servicing Plan and to update any localized habitat changes 
that may have occurred since supporting technical studies were completed; 

 Updated vegetation community mapping using the Ecological Classification System (ELC); 
 Observation of plant and wildlife species, including any observed rare species or Species at Risk;
 General assessment of critical features (Provincially Significant Wetlands, Significant Ecological 

Areas, rare vegetation communities, corridors, and significant wildlife habitats) within and in 
immediate vicinity of the study corridors; and 

 Identification of potentially suitable SAR habitat and the probability of SAR occurrence.  
o Estimated duration of the surveys will be 3 – 4 days.  Schedule to be confirmed but it is expected that 

work surveys will take place in the next two weeks, possibly the week of the 19th. 
 

• Aquatic surveys will consist of: 
 Visiting the potential crossing sites associated with the proposed new arterial roads (crossings 

on the existing roads were completed earlier this year); and 
 Fish habitat mapping within drainage features which appear to provide any direct fish habitat 

extending up to 50 m upstream and 200 downstream of each proposed water crossing.  
 No fish sampling or electrofishing will be carried out. 

o Estimated duration of the surveys will be 1 ‐2 days.  This survey could be potentially take place next 
week but will be confirmed. 

 
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

From: Todd Williams <
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 5:53 PM
To: Kelly, Mary K
Cc: Hazel Hill; Wayne Hill; Aaron Detlor; Brian Doolittle
Subject: Re: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA
Attachments: HDI Monitoring Agreement-City of Brampton-Area 47 Class EA Project-15Sep16.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Mary, see attached HDI monitoring agreement for the City of Brampton, Area 47 Class EA 
 
On Mon, Sep 12, 2016 at 12:34 PM, Kelly, Mary K <Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com> wrote: 

Good afternoon Todd, 

  

Please find attached the proposed draft agreement with the City of Brampton/Amec Foster Wheeler for 
environmental monitors for the Area 47 for review and comment. Please see below for the timings of the 
upcoming field work. You should note that at this stage of the project only natural sciences field investigations 
are taking place.  

  

If you should have any questions or comments please let us know. 

  

Cheers, Mary 

The natural sciences field investigations will consist of terrestrial and aquatic surveys and habitat assessments 
of the watercourses crossed by the proposed new arterial roads where permissions to enter have been granted.  

  

•                    Terrestrial surveys will consist of: 

  Terrestrial reconnaissance field site visits will be completed to confirm existing 
conditions detailed in the Master Environmental Servicing Plan and to update any 
localized habitat changes that may have occurred since supporting technical studies were 
completed; 

  Updated vegetation community mapping using the Ecological Classification System 
(ELC); 
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  Observation of plant and wildlife species, including any observed rare species or 
Species at Risk; 

  General assessment of critical features (Provincially Significant Wetlands, Significant 
Ecological Areas, rare vegetation communities, corridors, and significant wildlife 
habitats) within and in immediate vicinity of the study corridors; and 

  Identification of potentially suitable SAR habitat and the probability of SAR 
occurrence.  

o   Estimated duration of the surveys will be 3 – 4 days.  Schedule to be confirmed but it is 
expected that work surveys will take place in the next two weeks, possibly the week of the 19th.

  

•                    Aquatic surveys will consist of: 

  Visiting the potential crossing sites associated with the proposed new arterial roads 
(crossings on the existing roads were completed earlier this year); and 

  Fish habitat mapping within drainage features which appear to provide any direct fish 
habitat extending up to 50 m upstream and 200 downstream of each proposed water 
crossing.  

  No fish sampling or electrofishing will be carried out. 

o   Estimated duration of the surveys will be 1 -2 days.  This survey could be potentially take 
place next week but will be confirmed. 

  

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
confirm that the original message and any attachments and copies have been destroyed and deleted from your system. This 
disclaimer applies to any and all messages originating from us and set out above. If you do not wish to receive future unsolicited 
commercial electronic messages from us, please forward this email to: unsubscribe@amecfw.com and include “Unsubscribe” 
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Shams, Aniqa

From: Kelly, Mary K

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 1:42 PM

To: Young, Rob

Subject: FW: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA

FYI 

 

From: Chris Neill [mailto:chris.neill@newcreditfirstnation.com]  

Sent: September-12-16 1:44 PM 

To: Kelly, Mary K <Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com> 

Subject: RE: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA 

 

Thank-you, Mary. I will go over the agreement and get it signed. I will let you know which of our field reps we will send. 

 

Much obliged, 

 

Chris Neill 

 

Chris GW Neill (P242) | Archaeological Coordinator | Department of Consultation and Accommodation (DOCA) | 

Mississaugas of New Credit First Nation | 6 First Line Rd., R.R.#6 | Hagersville, ON. N0A-1H0 | Ph: 905-768-4260 | Cell: 

289-527-2763 | chris.neill@newcreditfirstnation.com | http://www.newcreditfirstnation.com 

 
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

 

 

 

From: Kelly, Mary K [mailto:Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com]  
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 12:35 PM 

To: Chris Neill 
Subject: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA 

 

Good afternoon Chris, 

 

Please find attached the proposed draft agreement with the City of Brampton/Amec Foster Wheeler for FLRs for the 

Area 47 for review and comment. Please see below for the timings of the upcoming field work. You should note that at 

this stage of the project only natural sciences field investigations are taking place.  

 

If you should have any questions or comments please let us know. 

 

Cheers, Mary 

The natural sciences field investigations will consist of terrestrial and aquatic surveys and habitat assessments of the 

watercourses crossed by the proposed new arterial roads where permissions to enter have been granted.  

 

• Terrestrial surveys will consist of: 
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 Terrestrial reconnaissance field site visits will be completed to confirm existing conditions detailed 

in the Master Environmental Servicing Plan and to update any localized habitat changes that 

may have occurred since supporting technical studies were completed; 

 Updated vegetation community mapping using the Ecological Classification System (ELC); 

 Observation of plant and wildlife species, including any observed rare species or Species at Risk; 

 General assessment of critical features (Provincially Significant Wetlands, Significant Ecological 

Areas, rare vegetation communities, corridors, and significant wildlife habitats) within and in 

immediate vicinity of the study corridors; and 

 Identification of potentially suitable SAR habitat and the probability of SAR occurrence.  

o Estimated duration of the surveys will be 3 – 4 days. Schedule to be confirmed but it is expected that work 

surveys will take place in the next two weeks, possibly the week of the 19th. 

 

• Aquatic surveys will consist of: 

 Visiting the potential crossing sites associated with the proposed new arterial roads (crossings on 

the existing roads were completed earlier this year); and 

 Fish habitat mapping within drainage features which appear to provide any direct fish habitat 

extending up to 50 m upstream and 200 downstream of each proposed water crossing.  

 No fish sampling or electrofishing will be carried out. 

o Estimated duration of the surveys will be 1 -2 days. This survey could be potentially take place next week 

but will be confirmed. 

 

 
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

From: Chris Neill <chris.neill@newcreditfirstnation.com>
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 2:14 PM
To: Kelly, Mary K
Subject: RE: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA
Attachments: Area 47 Class EA Contract.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hello, Mary: Please find attached our signed copy of the Environmental and Archaeology Monitors agreement for the 
Area 47 Class EA project, Brampton. 
We have made no changes to the terms. 
Please have the agreement signed by the City of Brampton and AMEC Foster Wheeler. 
 
Much obliged, 
 
Chris Neill 
 
Chris GW Neill (P242)  |  Archaeological Coordinator  |  Department of Consultation and Accommodation 
(DOCA)  |  Mississaugas of New Credit First Nation  |  6 First Line Rd., R.R.#6  | Hagersville, ON. N0A‐1H0  |  Ph: 905‐
768‐4260  |  Cell: 289‐527‐2763  |  chris.neill@newcreditfirstnation.com  |  http://www.newcreditfirstnation.com 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.  If you are not the 
intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly 
prohibited.  Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Mississaugas 
of the New Credit First Nation. 
 
 
 

From: Kelly, Mary K [mailto:Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com]  
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 12:35 PM 
To: Chris Neill 
Subject: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA 
 
Good afternoon Chris, 
  
Please find attached the proposed draft agreement with the City of Brampton/Amec Foster Wheeler for FLRs for the 
Area 47 for review and comment. Please see below for the timings of the upcoming field work. You should note that at 
this stage of the project only natural sciences field investigations are taking place.  
  
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
  

•                    Terrestrial surveys will consist of: 
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  Terrestrial reconnaissance field site visits will be completed to confirm existing conditions detailed 
in the Master Environmental Servicing Plan and to update any localized habitat changes that 
may have occurred since supporting technical studies were completed; 

  Updated vegetation community mapping using the Ecological Classification System (ELC); 
  Observation of plant and wildlife species, including any observed rare species or Species at Risk; 
  General assessment of critical features (Provincially Significant Wetlands, Significant Ecological 

Areas, rare vegetation communities, corridors, and significant wildlife habitats) within and in 
immediate vicinity of the study corridors; and 

  Identification of potentially suitable SAR habitat and the probability of SAR occurrence.  

o   Estimated duration of the surveys will be 3 – 4 days.  Schedule to be confirmed but it is expected that 
work surveys will take place in the next two weeks, possibly the week of the 19th. 

  
•                    Aquatic surveys will consist of: 

  Visiting the potential crossing sites associated with the proposed new arterial roads (crossings on 
the existing roads were completed earlier this year); and 

  Fish habitat mapping within drainage features which appear to provide any direct fish habitat 
extending up to 50 m upstream and 200 downstream of each proposed water crossing.  

  No fish sampling or electrofishing will be carried out. 

o   Estimated duration of the surveys will be 1 ‐2 days.  This survey could be potentially take place next week 
but will be confirmed. 

  
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 8:24 AM
To: Kelly, Mary K
Cc: Young, Rob
Subject: RE: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Will do. I will copy you on the e‐mail. 
 
Chris Neill 
 

From: Kelly, Mary K [mailto:Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 7:16 AM 
To: Chris Neill 
Cc: Young, Rob 
Subject: RE: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA 
 
Good morning Chris, 
 
Thanks so much for your quick response. We forwarded the file to the City but they have identified that they require an 
original signature. Could you have it couriered to the City at: 
 
Bishnu Parajuli, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.  
Senior Project Engineer  
Public Works 
City of Brampton  
8850  McLaughlin Road, Unit 2, Brampton, ON L6Y 5T1  
 
Any questions please let me know. Cheers, Mary 
 

From: Chris Neill [mailto:chris.neill@newcreditfirstnation.com]  
Sent: September‐12‐16 2:14 PM 
To: Kelly, Mary K <Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com> 
Subject: RE: City of Brampton ‐ Area 47 Class EA 
 
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
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 2:25 PM
To: 'Chris Neill'
Cc: Young, Rob
Subject: RE: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon Chris, 
 
Thanks so much for the information and as soon as we confirm more details we will be in touch. 
 
Cheers, Mary 
 

From: Chris Neill [mailto:chris.neill@newcreditfirstnation.com]  
Sent: September‐16‐16 2:14 PM 
To: Kelly, Mary K <Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com> 
Cc: Young, Rob <Rob.Young@amecfw.com> 
Subject: RE: City of Brampton ‐ Area 47 Class EA 
 
Hello, Mary:  I will have one of our most experienced environmental field representatives available for the Area 47 
ecological surveys. Alison LaForme (905‐541‐8893). 
She is aware that there are still details pending. I will have her ready to switch off other sites when you have finalized 
matters on your end. 
 
Much obliged for your consideration in this regard, 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 2:19 PM
To: Kelly, Mary K
Cc: Young, Rob
Subject: RE: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA

Thank‐you, Mary. I will run this by our Director, Mark LaForme and get back to you as soon as possible. 
 
Chris Neill 
 
Chris GW Neill (P242)  |  Archaeological Coordinator  |  Department of Consultation and Accommodation 
(DOCA)  |  Mississaugas of New Credit First Nation  |  Unit 1,  6 First Line Rd., R.R.#6  | Hagersville, ON. N0A‐
1H0  |  Ph: 905‐768‐4260  |  Cell: 289‐527‐
2763  |  chris.neill@newcreditfirstnation.com  |  http://www.newcreditfirstnation.com 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 2:12 PM 
To: Chris Neill 
Cc: Young, Rob 
Subject: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA 
 
Hi Chris, 
  
I hope all is well with you. As you may recall, MNCFN signed an agreement for the City of Brampton’s for participation of 
FLRs. Thank‐you for that. Unfortunately, the agreement had not been completely reviewed by some individuals. These 
three party agreements took more review. Therefore, would you please review the updated agreement and let myself or 
Rob Young know if you have any concerns or issues with it.  
  
If you do not have any comments, could you have it signed and the original mailed to David Sinke (address in the 
attached)?  
  
Once we begin the spring field season planning we will be in touch. 
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 3:39 PM
To: Sinke, David
Cc: Kelly, Mary K
Subject: RE: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA
Attachments: Area 47 Class EA MNCFN Contract.pdf

David:  
 
Mary sent this updated version of the Area 47 Class EA   contract for MNCFN field representatives on for 
signatures. 
Please find attached the signed copy. If you could have it signed on your end, we will be in order for whenever the work 
is scheduled to begin. 
 
Let me know if you need any additional insurance information from us. 
 
Many thanks, 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 1:24 PM
To: 'Todd Williams'
Cc: Young, Rob
Subject: RE: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA
Attachments: HDI-Brampton-MonitorsAgreement_DATE.DOCX

Happy New Year Todd. 
 
I hope that you had a great holiday season. We wanted to follow‐up with you on this email and see if you have had a 
chance to review the proposed agreement. If you have any questions or comments please let us know.  
 
Cheers, Mary 
 

From: Kelly, Mary K  
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 2:07 PM 
To: 'Todd Williams'   
Cc: Young, Rob <Rob.Young@amecfw.com> 
Subject: City of Brampton ‐ Area 47 Class EA 
 
Good afternoon Todd, 
 
We wanted to follow‐up regarding the City of Brampton’s Area 47 Class EA project. The City has completed the review of 
the agreement you provided and has proposed the attached agreement.  
 
It would be wonderful if we could finalize this agreement before the end of the year so that we have it in place in 
advance of spring field work planning. Please let Rob Young and I know if you have any comments or questions.  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 9:25 AM
To: Kelly, Mary K
Cc: Sinke, David; King, Maria E; Young, Rob
Subject: RE: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA

Good morning, Mary! 
 
I’ve recently returned from my maternity leave and will be resuming my duties as Archaeological Coordinator in place of 
Chris.  I hope he has been most helpful while I have been away! 
 
I have put a hardcopy of the agreement in the mail for David’s signature. 
 
I look forward to working closely with you in the new year! 
Megan. 
 

From: Kelly, Mary K [mailto:Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 3:48 PM 
To: Megan DeVries 
Cc: Sinke, David; King, Maria E; Young, Rob 
Subject: RE: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA 
 
Hi Chris, 
 
Happy New Year! I hope you had a wonderful break. 
 
Thanks so much for sending this before the holidays. In conversation with the City, they identified that they require the 
signed hardcopy vs. the digital copy of the agreement. Would you be able to send the original to David’s attention? Once 
the agreement has been signed by us and the City we will send a copy for your records. 
 
David’s mailing address is: 
 

David Sinke 
Amec Foster Wheeler 
3215 North Service Road 
Burlington, ON L7N 3G2 

 
If you have any question please do not hesitate to let me know! 
 
Cheers, Mary 
 

From: Chris Neill [mailto:chris.neill@newcreditfirstnation.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 3:39 PM 
To: Sinke, David <David.Sinke@amecfw.com> 
Cc: Kelly, Mary K <Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com> 
Subject: RE: City of Brampton ‐ Area 47 Class EA 
 
David:  
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Mary sent this updated version of the Area 47 Class EA ( ) contract for MNCFN field representatives on for 
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
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Healy, Maria

From: Kelly, Mary K
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 12:10 PM
To: Todd Williams
Subject: RE: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA
Attachments: HDI-Brampton-MonitorsAgreement_R1.docx

Hi Todd, 
 
The City if fine with HDI’s modifications to the agreement. Could you have the agreement signed and a hard copy sent to 
David Sinke (address within the agreement)? 
 
We will then have David and the City sign and send a copy back to you for your records.  
 
Cheers, Mary 
 
From: Todd Williams  ]  
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 3:08 PM 
To: Kelly, Mary K <Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com> 
Cc: Young, Rob <Rob.Young@amecfw.com> 
Subject: Re: City of Brampton ‐ Area 47 Class EA 

 
Hi Mary 
 
I've attached an updated version of the agreement, within condition 11 I added HDI's standard admin fee 
 
Todd 
 
On Mon, Jan 9, 2017 at 1:58 PM, Todd Williams <  wrote: 

Happy New Year to you too, Mary 
 
I will follow-up with the HDI team to see if they have any feedback or comments 
 
Todd 
 
On Thu, Jan 5, 2017 at 1:23 PM, Kelly, Mary K <Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com> wrote: 

Happy New Year Todd. 

  

I hope that you had a great holiday season. We wanted to follow-up with you on this email and see if you 
have had a chance to review the proposed agreement. If you have any questions or comments please let us 
know.  

  

Cheers, Mary 



2

  

From: Kelly, Mary K  
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2016 2:07 PM 
To: 'Todd Williams' > 
Cc: Young, Rob <Rob.Young@amecfw.com> 
Subject: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA 

  

Good afternoon Todd, 

  

We wanted to follow-up regarding the City of Brampton’s Area 47 Class EA project. The City has completed 
the review of the agreement you provided and has proposed the attached agreement.  

  

It would be wonderful if we could finalize this agreement before the end of the year so that we have it in place 
in advance of spring field work planning. Please let Rob Young and I know if you have any comments or 
questions.  

  

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
in the subject line. If applicable, you will continue to receive invoices, project communications and similar factual, non-commercial 
electronic communications. 
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Healy, Maria

From: Fawn Sault <Fawn.Sault@newcreditfirstnation.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 12:20 PM
To: Kelly, Mary K
Cc: Megan DeVries; Mark LaForme
Subject: RE: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs - Update

Great thank you Mary 
 

Ms. Fawn D. Sault 
Consultation Manager 
Department of Consultation and Accommodation 
Mississaugas of the New Credit First Nation 
Office  905-768-4260 
Fax      905-768-9751 
Cell     289-527-6580 
 

From: Kelly, Mary K [mailto:Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:09 PM 
To: Fawn Sault 
Cc: Megan DeVries; Mark LaForme 
Subject: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs - Update 
 
Hi Fawn, 
  
As discussed last week, I followed up with the team to provide you an update on the Area 47 project for the City of 
Brampton. I have also copied Megan and Mark as Megan emailed this morning to request an update. 
  
As you may recall we met together in late April last year. The meeting notes from that meeting are attached.  
  
Since that time the Study Team has been busy doing a number of related activities. 
  

Technical Studies (Field work completed where permission to enter was available – this work was complete prior to 
our April meeting): 
  

•                    Structural assessment of culverts and bridges 
•                    Geomorphological assessment at existing and proposed crossing locations 
•                    Cultural, heritage and Stage 1 Archaeological assessments 
•                    Natural sciences studies (terrestrial, avian and aquatic studies) 

  
Other Work: 
  

•                    Started traffic modeling exercises 
•                    Development of alternative corridor alignments within the special policy areas 
•                    Meetings with stakeholders (such as agencies, businesses, landowners, residents) 

  
In November, the first public meeting was held. The boards from that public meeting can be accessed here: 
http://www.brampton.ca/en/residents/Roads/Pages/road‐works‐
details.aspx/2347/Arterial%20Roads%20EA%20within%20Highway%20427%20Industrial%20Secondary%20Plan%20Area
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Some of the upcoming work that is planned includes: 
  

•                    Finalize traffic modelling 
•                    Complete remaining field investigations 
•                    Complete detailed evaluation of alternative alignments 
•                    Prepare conceptual designs for five arterial roadways 

  
As you can see from the list above there is outstanding field work to be conducted, which is pending permission to 
enter; once received, our team will be in contact with schedule and activity list. 
  
During this Study, there is no planned Stage 2 archaeological work. The Stage 2 will be completed after the preferred 
alternatives (their general layout) has been determined but prior to any detailed design work. 
  
If you have any comments or questions about the proposed alignments we would be happy to discuss. As well, the City 
would be open to meeting to discuss the preferred alternatives prior to finalizing them. 
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 2:38 PM
To: Kelly, Mary K
Subject: Re: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA

Hi Mary, 

Please give me a call when you can, I was wondering where this project was at and if we missed the opportunity
to participate in the spring surveys 

Thanks Todd 
519-761-1794

On Wed, Feb 8, 2017 at 12:10 PM, Kelly, Mary K <Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com> wrote: 

Hi Todd, 

The City if fine with HDI’s modifications to the agreement. Could you have the agreement signed and a hard copy sent 
to David Sinke (address within the agreement)? 

We will then have David and the City sign and send a copy back to you for your records. 

Cheers, Mary 

From: Todd Williams [   
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

  

On Mon, Jan 9, 2017 at 1:58 PM, Todd Williams > wrote: 

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

  

We wanted to follow-up regarding the City of Brampton’s Area 47 Class EA project. The City has 
completed the review of the agreement you provided and has proposed the attached agreement.  
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It would be wonderful if we could finalize this agreement before the end of the year so that we have it in 
place in advance of spring field work planning. Please let Rob Young and I know if you have any comments 
or questions.  

  

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 4:01 PM
To: Todd Williams
Subject: RE: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA

Hi Todd, 
 
Per our discussion, we are waiting on a signed version from HDI so that we can execute the agreement by the City and 
ourselves. A final signed copy will be shared with all. 
 
Also, as discussed if there is an opportunity to sit down in‐person and discuss how I can better facilitate this process 
between municipalities and HDI I would very much welcome the opportunity. I will be down the later part of the week of 
June 5 so if there is an opportunity to meet with yourselves and other HDI staff regarding this please let me know. 
Currently, Wednesday June 7 is wide open. 
 
Cheers, Mary 
 
From: Todd Williams   
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 2:38 PM 
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
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2016 2:44 PM
To: Kelly, Mary K
Subject: Re: Monitor Agreements

Hi Mary, happy Friday to you too 

I will discuss with the team and get back to you  

Todd  

 
On Nov 11, 2016 2:21 PM, "Kelly, Mary K" <Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com> wrote: 

Happy Friday Todd, 

  

I hope all is wonderful with you and that you have had a great fall so far. 

  

I was wondering if we could chat sometime next week regarding the agreements for the Region of Peel’s 
Mississauga Road project and City of Brampton’s Area 47 project.  If so, let me know some dates/times that 
work best for you and what number you would prefer I reach you at. 

  

Look forward to catching up with you. Cheers, Mary 

  

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
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 11:20 AM
To: Todd Williams
Cc: Young, Rob
Subject: Brampton - Area 47 Class EAs

Hi Todd, 
 
We wanted to follow‐up with you regarding the last version of the agreement for participation of field monitors. Field 
season is fast approaching and we would like to finalize this agreement for planning purposes. Could you update us 
regarding the status of HDI’s review of the agreement and if there are any comments or questions? 
 
Cheers, Mary 
 
Mary Kathryn Kelly B.Sc.  
Senior Consultant - Human Environment, Amec Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure 
T/M +1 (705)-493-9393 
mary.k.kelly@amecfw.com amecfw.com 
 



1

Shams, Aniqa

From: Kelly, Mary K

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 3:45 PM

To: Hazel Hill (hdi2@bellnet.ca)

Cc: Young, Rob

Subject: FW: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA

Attachments: HDI-Brampton-MonitorsAgreement_R1.docx

Good afternoon Ms. Hill, 

 

Amec Foster Wheeler is planning the spring fieldwork season for the City of Brampton’s Area 47 Class EA project. We 

would like to finalize the participation agreement so that HDI’s participation can be included in this planning process. 

We have been corresponding with Todd Williams regarding this agreement. The most current version, which addresses 

the received comments provided by Mr. Williams is attached.  

 

If there are not further comments, we request that a signed hardcopy version be sent to David Sinke (address within the 

attached). We will in turn execute the agreement and send final copies to you for your records. 

 

If you have any questions or comments please let us know. 

 

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

 
Hi Todd, 

 

The City if fine with HDI’s modifications to the agreement. Could you have the agreement signed and a hard copy sent to 

David Sinke (address within the agreement)? 

 

We will then have David and the City sign and send a copy back to you for your records.  

 

Cheers, Mary 

 

From: Todd Williams [   

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 3:08 PM 

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

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 3:46 PM

To: Kelly, Mary K

Subject: Re: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA

Attachments: 030-200-Brampton Arch Agreement Area 47 Class EA Project .pdf

See attached 

 

On Thu, May 11, 2017 at 3:44 PM, Kelly, Mary K <Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com> wrote: 

Hi Todd,  

Sorry there was no attachment – can you resend? 

Thanks so much for helping to step this forward! 

Cheers, Mary 

From: Todd Williams [   

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 3:44 PM 

 

To: Kelly, Mary K <Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com> 

Subject: Re: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA 

Hi Mary, the attached is signed by Hazel...I'll let the office know to send out the original to the address you provide 

Thanks Todd 

On Thu, May 11, 2017 at 2:00 PM, Kelly, Mary K <Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com> wrote: 

Hi Todd, 

Thanks so much. Do we not need Hazel’s signature. If not, could you have this noted on the original (the City needs an 

original) and mail the courier to David Sinke at the following address: 

Amec Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure 

3450 Harvester Rd. Suite 100, Burlington ON L7N 3W5 

I will then ensure it gets signed by David and then the City and then a fully executed copy gets back to you. 

Let me know. Cheers, Mary 

From: Todd Williams   

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 1:57 PM 

To: Kelly, Mary K <Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com> 
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Subject: Re: City of Brampton - Area 47 Class EA 

Mary, attached is a signed copy of the agreement 

On Wed, Feb 8, 2017 at 12:10 PM, Kelly, Mary K <Mary.k.Kelly@amecfw.com> wrote: 

Hi Todd, 

The City if fine with HDI’s modifications to the agreement. Could you have the agreement signed and a hard copy 

sent to David Sinke (address within the agreement)? 

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

On Mon, Jan 9, 2017 at 1:58 PM, Todd Williams  wrote: 

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

I hope that you had a great holiday season. We wanted to follow-up with you on this email and see if you have had 

a chance to review the proposed agreement. If you have any questions or comments please let us know.  

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
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We wanted to follow-up regarding the City of Brampton’s Area 47 Class EA project. The City has completed the 

review of the agreement you provided and has proposed the attached agreement.  

It would be wonderful if we could finalize this agreement before the end of the year so that we have it in place in 

advance of spring field work planning. Please let Rob Young and I know if you have any comments or questions.  

Cheers, Mary 

Mary Kathryn Kelly B.Sc.  
Senior Consultant - Human Environment, Amec Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure 
T/M +1 (705)-493-9393 
mary.k.kelly@amecfw.com amecfw.com 
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Memo 

To:  Raechelle Williams, Environmental Supervisor 

Haudenosaunee Confederacy Chiefs Council (as represented by the 

Haudenosaunee Development Institute) 

Date: 16 December 

2021 

From: Mary Kelly, Wood 

CC: Sonya Bubas, Region of Peel  

Soheil Nejatian, City of Brampton 

Muhammad Khan, Wood 

Trina Maher, Wood 

Aniqa Shams, Wood 

Ref: TP115086 – Arterial Roads Within Area 47 – Part A & Part B 

Re: Indigenous Consultation Follow-up and Summary 

 

Dear Ms. Williams, 

Wood, on behalf of the Region of Peel and City of Brampton would like to provide the Haudenosaunee 

Confederacy Chiefs Council (as represented by the Haudenosaunee Development Institute; HDI) an 

update on the Arterial Roads within Area 47 (Part A and Part B) Schedule ‘C’ Municipal Class 

Environmental Assessment (Class EA) Studies. The City of Brampton, in partnership with the Region of 

Peel, has been working on two Schedule 'C' Municipal Class EAs for the following roads: 

• Part A: 

o North-South Arterial (Arterial A2): a new arterial roadway from Mayfield Road to Major 

Mackenzie Drive/Highway 50 

o Coleraine Drive: from Arterial A2 to Mayfield Road (including a possible realignment at 

Arterial A2, west of Highway 50) 

• Part B: 

o East-West Arterial: a new arterial roadway from The Gore Road to Arterial A2 

o Clarkway Drive: from Castlemore Road to Mayfield Road 
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o Countryside Drive: from west of Clarkway Drive to Highway 50 (including a possible 

realignment at Highway 50) 

 

To address transportation capacity needs in the area, a number of alternatives are being examined as part 

of the Study to consider the overall impacts of alternatives on the social, cultural and natural environment. 

Through this memo, the Project Team (Wood, Region of Peel and City of Brampton) would like to provide 

an update to HDI and check in on whether there were any other concerns or comments on this phase of 

the Study. 

Engagement Efforts with HDI for Area 47 Class EA: 

Throughout the Class EA Study, the Project Team shared Project information and opportunities for 

engagement with HDI. However, we would like to acknowledge that some field work completed in 2016 

and 2017 that HDI was not invited too. This was not intentional and likely due to staffing changes that 

occurred in 2016. Acknowledging this, the Project Team would like to offer HDI the opportunity to review 

all technical reports. The Project Team would also like to invite HDI to tour the Study Area with the Project 

Team. As per the agreement, they City will cover the cost of site inspections. If HDI is interested in 

reviewing the technical report or participating in a site tour, please let us know.  

The engagement efforts to date are summarized in the table below.  
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finalization. The Project Team would welcome the opportunity to provide details about the Study and 

answer any questions HDI may have about the Project. The City of Brampton and Region of Peel will 

continue to consult with HDI during detailed design phase to provide opportunity to participate. We have 

thus far completed a Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment, which we have provided along with this 

memorandum for HDI’s review.  

We would appreciate if you can please advise by January 14, 2021, if HDI is interested in reviewing the 

background studies, participating in a site tour, reviewing the Environmental Study Reports and meeting 

to discuss the Study. We will follow-up via phone in early January to confirm receipt of this memorandum 

and to discuss any concerns you may have. The City of Brampton and Region of Peel appreciate HDI’s 

continued support and look forward to continuing our collaboration on this Study. 

Thank you, 

Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions 

a Division of Wood Canada Limited  

 

 

Mary Kathryn Kelly, MES 

Discipline Lead, Human Environment / Program Lead, Indigenous Relations & Partnerships  

Direct/Mobile: 705-493-9393 

mary.k.kelly@woodplc.com   

 





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PLEASE NOTE: This communication is the property of Wood and/or its subsidiaries and/or affiliates and is intended only for the named recipient(s). Its 

contents (including any attachments) may be confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure by law. Unauthorized use, copying, 

distribution or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful and is strictly prohibited.  Wood, its subsidiaries and affiliates assume no responsibility to persons 

other than the intended named recipient(s) and do not accept liability for any errors or omissions which are a result of transmission.  If you have 

received this communication in error, please contact the sender immediately and confirm that the original communication and any attachments and 

copies have been destroyed. 

 

‘Wood’ is a trading name for John Wood Group PLC and its subsidiaries 

CA-ADM-TEM-04-00-EN 

Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions  

a Division of Wood Canada Limited 

3450 Harvester Road, Suite 100 

Burlington, ON L7N 3W5   

T:  905-335-2353 

www.woodplc.com 

 

 

Memo 

To:  Fawn Sault, Consultation Coordinator 

Mississaugas of the Credit First Nation 

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

 

Dear Ms. Sault, 

Wood, on behalf of the Region of Peel and City of Brampton would like to provide the Mississaugas of the 

Credit First Nation (MCFN) an update on the Arterial Roads within Area 47 (Part A and Part B) Schedule ‘C’ 

Municipal Class Environmental Assessment (Class EA) Studies. The City of Brampton, in partnership with 

the Region of Peel, has been working on two Schedule 'C' Municipal Class EAs for the following roads: 

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

Through this memorandum, the Project Team (Wood, Region of Peel and City of Brampton) would like to 

provide an update to MCFN and check in on whether there were any other concerns or comments on this 

phase of the Study. 

Engagement Efforts with MCFN for Area 47 Class EA: 

Throughout the Class EA Study, the Project Team shared Project information and opportunities for 

engagement with MCFN. However, we would like to acknowledge that some field work completed in 

2016, 2017 and 2019 that MCFN was not invited too. This was not intentional and likely due to staffing 

changes that occurred in 2016. Acknowledging this, the Project Team would like to offer MCFN the 

opportunity to review all technical reports. The Project Team would also like to invite MCFN to tour the 

Study Area with the Project Team. As per the previous agreement, they City will cover the cost of site 

inspections. If MCFN is interested in reviewing the technical reports or participating in a site tour, please 

let us know.  
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Next Steps: 

The Study is now heading towards the end of the Class EA. An Online Public Information Centre is 

planned for Winter of 2022 for Part B Roadways. After which, both Part A and Part B Environmental Study 

Reports will be filed by Spring of 2022. These reports will be provided to MCFN for review prior to 

finalization. The Project Team would welcome the opportunity to provide details about the Study and 

answer any questions MCFN may have about the Project. The City of Brampton and Region of Peel will 

continue to consult with MCFN during detailed design phase to provide opportunity to participate. We 

have thus far completed a Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment, which we have provided along with this 

memorandum for MCFN’s review.  

We would appreciate if you can please advise by January 14, 2021, if MCFN is interested in reviewing the 

background studies, participating in site tour, reviewing the Environmental Study Reports and meeting to 

discuss the Study. We will follow-up via phone in early January to confirm receipt of this memorandum 

and to discuss any concerns you may have. The City of Brampton and Region of Peel appreciate MCFN’s 

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

From: Tanya Hill-Montour <tanyahill-montour@sixnations.ca>
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 8:17 PM
To: Shams, Aniqa
Cc: Robin Vanstone; Lonny Bomberry; Dawn LaForme; Kelly, Mary K; Maher, Trina; Khan, 

Muhammad; Nejatian, Soheil; Bubas, Sonya
Subject: Re: City of Brampton and Region of Peel - SP47 Class EAs: Project Update
Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; TP115086_Area47 _SNGR_Dec 16 2021.pdf

CAUTION: External email. Please do not click on links/attachments unless you know the content is genuine and safe. 

Much appreciated, looking forward to the review of this assessment.   
 
I was able to download and yes talk soon!   

Kind Regards, 
 
Tanya j. Hill-Montour    Hons. BA  
SNGREC Archaeology Supervisor  
c.226.388.0665 
e. tanyahill-montour@sixnations.ca 
 
 

On Dec 16, 2021, at 8:06 PM, Shams, Aniqa <aniqa.shams@woodplc.com> wrote: 

  
Hi Tanya,  
  
I’m doing well, thanks for asking! I believe we’ve met previously on a different project. Let me 
know if you can access this link instead -  

 SP47 Archeaology 
  
We’ve outlined the project in the attached letter but there’s a bit of a history with this project. It 
might be easier to explain over the phone. If you’re available tomorrow, I can give you a call.  
  
Thanks, 
Aniqa  
  
  

Aniqa Shams, RPP, MCIP 
Human Environment Consultant 
Pronouns – She/Her/Hers 
Mobile: + (416) 357-2093 
www.woodplc.com 
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From: Tanya Hill-Montour <tanyahill-montour@sixnations.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 6:52 PM 
To: Shams, Aniqa <aniqa.shams@woodplc.com> 
Cc: Robin Vanstone <rvanstone@sixnations.ca>; Lonny Bomberry <lonnybomberry@sixnations.ca>; Dawn LaForme 
<dlaforme@sixnations.ca>; Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@woodplc.com>; Maher, Trina <trina.maher@woodplc.com>; 
Khan, Muhammad <muhammad.khan@woodplc.com>; Nejatian, Soheil <Soheil.Nejatian@brampton.ca>; Bubas, Sonya 
<sonya.bubas@peelregion.ca> 
Subject: Re: City of Brampton and Region of Peel - SP47 Class EAs: Project Update 
  
CAUTION: External email. Please do not click on links/attachments unless you know the content is genuine and safe. 

Aniqa  
  
How are you ? Not sure if we have met.  I cannot seem to download your link. Did we have participants on this site.  
  
Kind Regards, 
  
Tanya j. Hill-Montour    Hons. BA  
SNGREC Archaeology Supervisor  
c.226.388.0665 
e. tanyahill-montour@sixnations.ca 
 
 
 

On Dec 16, 2021, at 6:32 PM, Shams, Aniqa <aniqa.shams@woodplc.com> wrote: 

  
Hi Robbin, 
  
Hope all is well with you. I’m contacting you regarding the a City of Brampton and Region of 
Peel Schedule ‘C’ Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Project for the Arterial Roads 
within Highway 427 Industrial Secondary Plan Area (SP47). I’ve attached a letter to this email 
outlining the Projects and a summary of the engagement completed to date. I’ll follow-up with 
you in January to check in and see if you have any comments or questions at all, however feel 
free to email or call me before that too.  
  
This link includes two archaeology reports completed for this project -  
 SP47 Archeaology 
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In case I don’t email or speak to you before, I hope you a have a wonderful break and a happy 
new year!  
  
Best regards, 
Aniqa  
  
  

Aniqa Shams, RPP, MCIP 
Human Environment Consultant 
Pronouns – She/Her/Hers 
Mobile: + (416) 357-2093 
www.woodplc.com 
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Memo 

To:  Robbin Vanstone, Consultation Supervisor 

Six Nations of the Grand River 

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

 

Dear Ms. Vanstone, 

Wood, on behalf of the Region of Peel and City of Brampton would like to provide the Six Nations of the 

Grand River (SNGR) an update on the Arterial Roads within Area 47 (Part A and Part B) Schedule ‘C’ 

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

provide an update to SNGR and check in on whether there were any other concerns or comments on this 

phase of the Study. 

Engagement Efforts with SNGR for Area 47 Class EA: 

Throughout the Class EA Study, the Project Team shared Project information and opportunities for 

engagement with SNGR. The engagement efforts to date are summarized in the table below.  
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

From: Shams, Aniqa
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 9:56 AM
To: Janice Williams
Cc: Tracey General; Janice Bomberry; Todd Williams; Kelly, Mary K; Maher, Trina; Khan, 

Muhammad; Nejatian, Soheil; Bubas, Sonya; Mohammad, Ghazanfar
Subject: RE: City of Brampton and Region of Peel - SP47 Class EAs: Project Update

Hi Raechelle,  
 
It was nice speaking to you today! As per our discussion, I would be happy to set up a meeting with you to go 
over the project and receive your feedback. Can you let me know if there’s dates and times over the next two 
weeks that work best for you? 
 
Thanks,  
Aniqa  
 
 
Aniqa Shams, RPP, MCIP 
Human Environment Consultant 
Pronouns – She/Her/Hers 
Mobile: + (416) 357-2093 
www.woodplc.com 

 

 
 
 
From: Janice Williams <janicewilliams@hdi.land>  
Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 7:14 PM 
To: Shams, Aniqa <aniqa.shams@woodplc.com> 
Cc: Tracey General ; Janice Bomberry >; Todd Williams 

 Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@woodplc.com>; Maher, Trina <trina.maher@woodplc.com>; 
Khan, Muhammad <muhammad.khan@woodplc.com>; Nejatian, Soheil <Soheil.Nejatian@brampton.ca>; Bubas, Sonya 
<sonya.bubas@peelregion.ca>; Mohammad, Ghazanfar <Ghazanfar.Mohammad@brampton.ca> 
Subject: Re: City of Brampton and Region of Peel - SP47 Class EAs: Project Update 
 
CAUTION: External email. Please do not click on links/attachments unless you know the content is genuine and safe. 

Sge:no/Hello Aniqa,  
 
Hope you and your family had a wonderful holiday! 
 
I've reviewed your attached documents for the SP47 Project. 
 
HDI accepts your invitation to tour the Study Area and review project documents. 
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I've attached an updated monitoring agreement for the next phases of the project which includes the reviewing of 
project documents. 

We can discuss more when we attend the tour but basically a minimal weekly inspection visit to observe erosion and 
sediment control measures, vegetation removal, work near watercourses, and any wildlife sweeps that may occur.  

Nya:weh/Thank-you, 

Raechelle Williams 
HDI Environmental Supervisor 
Haudenosaunee Development Institute 
16 Sunrise Court, Suite 600 Ohsweken, ON 
P.O. Box 714 
Ph: 519-445-4222 
(Direct): 519-802-9402 

     M    m        

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any 
third party, without a written consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can 
ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.
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Shams, Aniqa

From: Shams, Aniqa
Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 12:23 PM
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
 
Thanks for getting back to me with availability. We are available on Feb 7 at 10am. I can send you an invite – 
please feel free to forward to your team.  
 
Thanks!  
Aniqa  
 
 
Aniqa Shams, RPP, MCIP 
Human Environment Consultant 
Pronouns – She/Her/Hers 
Mobile: + (416) 357-2093 
www.woodplc.com 

 

 
 
From: Janice Williams <janiewilliams@hdi.land>  
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 9:59 PM 
To: Shams, Aniqa <aniqa.shams@woodplc.com> 
Cc: Tracey General  Janice Bomberry ; Todd Williams 

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
 
Thanks for contacting me earlier today. As I said over the phone I am pleased to meet with the project team and discuss 
having HDI Environmental Monitoring involved with the project. I am free the following days: 
 
Thursday February 3rd 2022 after 1pm 
Friday February 4th after 10am  
Monday February 7th 2022 at 10am or 11am. 
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

 
 
The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third 
party, without a written consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure 
such a mistake does not occur in the future. 
 
 
On Thu, Jan 27, 2022 at 6:56 AM Shams, Aniqa <aniqa.shams@woodplc.com> wrote: 

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
Cc: Tracey General ; Janice Bomberry ; Todd Williams 
< ; Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@woodplc.com>; Maher, Trina 
<trina.maher@woodplc.com>; Khan, Muhammad <muhammad.khan@woodplc.com>; Nejatian, Soheil 
<Soheil.Nejatian@brampton.ca>; Bubas, Sonya <sonya.bubas@peelregion.ca>; Mohammad, Ghazanfar 
<Ghazanfar.Mohammad@brampton.ca> 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 5:12 PM
To: 'Tanya Hill-Montour'
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
 
Thanks for your response. We can note in the Environmental Study Report (which we will provide for review 
when ready) of SNGR’s interest in participating in future stages of the Study. Please let me know if you would 
still like to have a meeting with the Project Team during the environmental assessment phase?  
 
Best regards, 
Aniqa  
 
Aniqa Shams, RPP, MCIP 
Human Environment Consultant 
Pronouns – She/Her/Hers 
Mobile: + (416) 357-2093 
www.woodplc.com 

 

 
From: Tanya Hill-Montour <tanyahill-montour@sixnations.ca>  
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 8:29 AM 
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

Aniqa,  
 
I have conducted the Archaeological review of the correspondences in the drive.  
 
I do not have any additional recommendations pertaining to the assessment but I would like to acknowledge that we do 
have interest in participation on the project.  
 
Kind Regards,  
 
Tanya j. Hill-Montour  B.A Hons.  
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Shams, Aniqa

From: Shams, Aniqa
Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 9:10 AM
To: 'Janice Williams'
Cc: Tracey General; Todd Williams; Kelly, Mary K; Maher, Trina; Khan, Muhammad; Nejatian, 

Soheil; Bubas, Sonya; Mohammad, Ghazanfar
Subject: RE: City of Brampton and Region of Peel - SP47 Class EAs: Project Update
Attachments: TP115086_SP47_HDI Meeting.pdf

Hi Raechelle,  
 
We look forward to speaking to you today. I’ve attached the presentation we will be going over today – 
apologies for not sending it earlier. Please note that the slides after slide 21 are additional materials. We won’t 
be going over those today, unless there’s a specific comment or concern and we can refer to those later slides. 
If you do have any questions later on (after our meeting) on those later slides, please don’t hesitate to reach 
out.  
 
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
Cc: Tracey Genera anice Bomberry < ; Todd Williams 

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
Cc: Tracey General < ; Janice Bomberry < ; Todd Williams 

>; Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@woodplc.com>; Maher, Trina 
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
• Raechelle Williams
• Todd Williams

Region of Peel
• Sonya Bubas

City of Brampton
• Soheil Nejatian
• Ghazanfar Mohammad 

Introductions

Wood
• Muhammad Khan 
• Trina Maher
• Aniqa Shams



1. Study Background

2. Completed Technical Studies 

3. Ongoing Technical Studies

4. Part A Design 

5. Part B Design 

6. Next Steps

7. Meeting Wrap-Up

Agenda





The following problems and opportunities will be addressed through the current Municipal Class Environmental 
Assessment Study:

• Provide enhanced inter-regional connectivity
• Provide access to proposed development
• Address anticipated traffic capacity issues resulting from extension of Highway 427 to Major Mackenzie 

Drive, as well as development of the study area
• Improve roadway geometrics to meet or exceed City and Regional standards
• Provide transit, pedestrian and cycling facilities
• Improve traffic, pedestrian and cyclist safety
• Improve intersection safety and operations
• Design watercourse crossings to enhance hydraulics, stream function and fisheries and wildlife passage
• Address structural deficiencies
• Improve pavement conditions
• Provide a mosaic of safe, integrated transportation choices and new modes
• Support civic sustainability, emphasizing walking, cycling, and transit

EA Problem and Opportunity Statement











Completed Technical Studies

10

Contamination Overview Study
• The study identified properties on or near the road that may be sources of 

soil and groundwater contamination and may affect construction
• 36 properties were identified as having a high potential, 10 parcels had 

medium potential for environmental contamination. 13 significant spill 
locations were identified

• Recommendations – Soil and ground water sampling recommended for 
areas within the footprint of the future road to assess site conditions for soil 
and groundwater quality

Fluvial Geomorphology
• Field Observations – Watercourse crossings in the study area 

predominantly consist of channels that have been highly impacted by 
agricultural land practices

• Recommendation – All watercourses require channel realignment as a 
result of the road widening/construction works, and that these channels 
accommodate a minimum span of the largest meander amplitude 
within the vicinity of the crossing

• The replacement and redesign of the new crossing structures will help 
reduce channel instability and they will stabilize these watercourse 
crossings

10





Ongoing Technical Studies
Noise Studies
• The results of the noise study indicate the 

need for noise barriers along certain 
locations 

• Further investigations are being conducted 
to confirm the height of the noise walls

• Any noise mitigation required as part of the 
development will be addressed through the 
development process

Hydrogeological Investigations
• Existing conditions - identification of wells, description 

of watershed boundary or catchment area(s), land 
use, existing drainage, existing culverts and structures, 
regulatory flood plain, and environmental sensitivities

• Determine water well or aquifers impacts and 
mitigation measures

• Identification of potential water bearing formations 
that may be impacted

• Impacts to groundwater
• Evaluation of proposed construction methods
• Need for dewatering, depressurization, and/or 

sumping
• Borehole logs and water level measurements in 

monitoring wells
• A headwater streams assessment
• Servicing or relocation of servicing (e.g., sanitary 

sewer, watermain, storm sewer) where a watercourse 
crossing is located

*The Hydrogeological Investigation is incomplete due to 
ongoing data collection

Geotechnical Investigation
• Foundational investigations for bridges and 

culverts (structures & retaining walls)
• Slope stability analysis for embankments
• Preliminary soil chemical analysis 
• Existing pavement condition analysis
• Pavement design alternatives 
• Roadway cut and fill operations
• Dewatering requirements
• Chemical analysis and disposal requirements 

of surplus materials

*The Geotechnical Investigation is incomplete 
due to ongoing data collection
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Preliminary Preferred Alternative – Part B
East-West Arterial
• Four lane cross-section from The Gore Road to Arterial A2/Coleraine Drive 

intersection within a 36 m right-of-way
• May require hydro pole relocation
• Two new structures required
• Property acquisition and one residential property required for buyout
• Requires new crossing of Clarkway Creek Tributary 
• In line with both Secondary Plan & SP47 TMP

Countryside Drive
• Four lane cross-section from The Gore Road Highway 50 within a 36 m right-of-

way
• Properties will be impacted
• Would pass through designated and built heritage property and listed built 

heritage property 
• Requires relocation of some utilities and watermain
• Would infringe on small area of two SAR habitats
• Impacts tributaries connected to Robinson Creek Tributary and Clarkway Creek

Clarkway Drive
• Two or four lane cross-section
• Properties will be impacted
• Some impact to heritage properties anticipated
• Extensive watermain, sanitary sewer, hydro, and bell relocation required 
• Would infringe on five species at risk (SAR) habitat areas 
• Moderate impact to aquatic features anticipated 
• Additional guardrail required; Intersection realignment required at Mayfield 

Road





Next Steps

1. Part B (City Roads): Public Information Centre #2 scheduled for Spring 2022
2.Part A (Regional Roads): Prepare and file the Environmental Study Report for 

Spring 2022. The Environmental Study Report will be provided to you for 
review and comment.

3.Part B (City Roads): Prepare and file the Environmental Study Report for 
Summer/Fall 2022. The Environmental Study Report will be provided to you 
for review and comment.
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Meeting Wrap-Up

1. Wood to prepare meeting notes and share back for review and validation.
2.Any additional information requested? 
3.What involvement would you like during detailed design and construction?

20





Design Alternatives – Special Policy Areas

Secondary Plan Road Network

Two transportation network ‘Special Policy Areas’ were identified in the SP47
Transportation Master Plan as requiring additional, more detailed, evaluation as part
of the Class EA process:

Special Policy Area #1 identifies potential alternative intersections of Arterial A2
with Mayfield Road. Lands within this area shall be protected from development
until the intersection of Arterial A2 with Mayfield Road has been determined as
part of an EA …
“Road segments and intersections within the Special Policy Area #2 require…
more in-depth functional analysis to determine network/operational solutions
including intersection spacing, connectivity to the municipal and regional road
network, intersection geometry and controls. It is anticipated that such in-depth
assessment will be completed [as part of an EA ] study for Arterial A2. Lands
within Special Policy Area #2 shall be protected from development until the
locations of these intersections and the arterial road alignment ..have been
determined as part of the EA…”

HDR, Highway 427 Industrial Secondary Plan (Area 47) Transportation Master Plan Study, 2014., Reference Section 7.1.

The preliminary preferred configuration for arterial roadways within the Special 
Policy Areas has been identified through detailed analysis completed as part of the 
current study.  

This includes both the alignment of roadways, and recommendations regarding 
future construction of an interchange at the junction of Arterial A2 and Regional 
Road 50.  Future details are provided on the following slides.
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Alternative 1 – Widen Evenly on Either Side of Existing Right-of-Way

Alternative 3 – Widen to the South of Existing Right-of-Way - PREFERRED

Alternative 2 – Widen to the North of Existing Right-of-Way

Countryside Drive Alternative Alignment Options

33

Alternative 4 – (Widened to the south to east of Clarkway Drive, then to the north to Regional Road 50)













Preliminary Cross Sections – East-West Arterial

39

East-West Arterial (36.0 m ROW)



Section 1: Countryside Drive: East of Arterial A2 (36.0 m ROW)

Preliminary Cross Sections – Countryside Drive

Section 2: Countryside Drive: West of Arterial A2 (36.0 m ROW)



Preliminary Cross Sections – Clarkway Drive
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Section 2: Clarkway Drive: Countryside Drive to East-West Arterial (30.0 m ROW)

Section 1: Clarkway Drive: Mayfield Road to Countryside Drive (36.0 m ROW)



Preliminary Cross Sections – Clarkway Drive

42

Section 4: Clarkway Drive: Collector Road ‘C’ to Castlemore Road (31.5 m ROW)

Section 3: Clarkway Drive: E-W Arterial to Collector Road ‘C’ (30.0 m ROW)
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Shams, Aniqa

From: Nejatian, Soheil <Soheil.Nejatian@brampton.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 4:24 PM
To: Janice Williams
Cc: Shams, Aniqa; Kelly, Mary K; Bubas, Sonya; Mohammad, Ghazanfar; Maher, Trina; Todd 

Williams; Tracey General; Brian Doolittle; Aaron Detlor; Kahsenniyo Williams; Parajuli, 
Bishnu

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Fwd: City of Brampton and Region of Peel - SP47 Class EAs: Project 
Update

Attachments: TP115086_SP47_HDI_Meeting Summary-02-11-2022.pdf

CAUTION: External email. Please do not click on links/attachments unless you know the content is genuine and safe. 

Hi Raechelle,  
 
Thank you for taking the time to meet with the project team. Please see attached the meeting minutes and 
kindly advise of any omissions.  
 
The City is committed to work with HDI on this new application process for any future projects. As the SP47EA 
Study is near completion, due to an existing agreement already in place, it’s recommended to continue and 
complete the EA process under the current agreement. Our commitment will be documented in the 
Environmental Study Report that will be made available to you upon completion. For any cost associated with 
reviewing the relevant reports, it can be compensated through the existing agreement. Kindly provide a list of 
reports HDI is interested in reviewing along with the fees. 
 
The City will be reaching out to HDI during detailed design for their engagement and participation as the 
project advances. In the meantime, as discussed in the meeting, if you would like to visit the site from within 
the road right-of-way, we’re are happy to arrange that prior to the completion of the EA.  
 
Please let us know if this acceptable. 
 
Due to the file size of the MESP, please use the link below to obtain access to the latest version:  
https://bramptonca-
my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/soheil nejatian brampton ca/Ev09lnUg28RIn3f1JZEFPBsBioUuHc6m70twls
jx 9UMxA?e=QPeoXG  
 
Thanks,  
 
Soheil Nejatian 
Project Engineer, Infrastructure Planning 
Public Works & Engineering, City of Brampton  
T: 905.874.5909   
 
From: Janice Williams <janicewilliams@hdi.land>  
Sent: 2022/02/08 2:24 PM 
To: Nejatian, Soheil <Soheil.Nejatian@brampton.ca> 
Cc: Shams, Aniqa <aniqa.shams@woodplc.com>; Kelly, Mary K <mary.k.kelly@woodplc.com>; Bubas, Sonya 
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<sonya.bubas@peelregion.ca>; Mohammad, Ghazanfar <Ghazanfar.Mohammad@brampton.ca>; Maher, Trina 
<trina.maher@woodplc.com>; Todd Williams >; Tracey General < ; 
Brian Doolittle <ganowa@me.com>;  Kahsenniyo Williams 

 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Fwd: City of Brampton and Region of Peel - SP47 Class EAs: Project Update 
 
Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments that you do 
not trust or are not expecting. 

 
Sge:no/Hello Soheil,   
 
Following up with our discussion yesterday, I know I mentioned the HDI application and fee process to 
compensate our time.  
HDI application is for engagement and consideration to allow our team to do initial review of the project and to 
obtain consent (which is required of this project). We ask for the following items to review: 

- 4 hardcopies of the application form. 
- 1 hard copy of all reports and plans. 
- 1 digital copy of the application form along with all reports and plans. This link can be provided to 
myself or Aaron Detlor 
- Application fee can mailed and addressed to the Haudenosaunee Development Institute.  

 
You are able to access HDI Application on the link below:  
Development - Haudenosaunee Confederacy 
 
Click on the PDF file download and complete. Once this is complete please mail off to: 
Haudenosaunee Development Institute  
16 Sunrise Court - Suite 600 
P.O.Box 714 
Ohsweken, Ontario 
N0A 1M0 
 
Nya;weh/Thank-you, 
 
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
 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Shams, Aniqa <aniqa.shams@woodplc.com> 
Date: Mon, Feb 7, 2022 at 6:10 AM 
Subject: RE: City of Brampton and Region of Peel - SP47 Class EAs: Project Update 



Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions 

a Division of Wood Canada Limited 

220 Winston Park Drive #700, Oakville, Ontario 

Canada L6H 6X7 

Tel (905) 568-2929 

Fax (905) 568-1686 

www.woodplc.com 

Meeting Summary 

Date:  February 7, 2022, 10:00 am – 10:45 am Meeting at: Microsoft Teams 

Ref: Arterial Roads Within Highway 427 Industrial Secondary Plan (Area 47) – Meeting with Meeting with 

Haudenosaunee Development Institute (HDI) 

Subject/purpose: 

The City of Brampton (City) and Region of Peel (Region) held a meeting to provide an update on the Area 

47 Project in Brampton, ON and discuss HDI’s interests in future phases. 

Meeting presentation was provided by email to participants on February 7, 2022 and used during the 

meeting.  

File name: TP115086_SP47_HDI Meeting 

Attendees: 

Haudenosaunee 

Development Institute: 

Raechelle Williams 

City of Brampton:  

Soheil Nejatian 

Ghazanfar Mohammad 

Bishnu Parajuli 

Region of Peel: 

Sonya Bubas 

Wood: 

Muhammad Khan 

Trina Maher 

Aniqa Shams 

1. INTRODUCTIONS

Wood opened the meeting and the City facilitated a round of introductions. Wood and the City

thanked HDI for attending this meeting to continue the dialogue regarding the Project.

2. AGENDA (SLIDE 3)

Wood provided an overview of the agenda and explained that the meeting presentation was

developed as a guide to help facilitate the discussion points throughout the meeting. Wood explained

that there are a number of additional slides at the end of the presentation, which will be reviewed if

specific questions are asked about the design. Wood encouraged HDI to review those slides

separately and contact the Project Team (City, Region and Wood) if they have any further questions.

There were no additions to the agenda requested by HDI.

3. STUDY AREA AND STRUCTURE (SLIDE 4)

Wood explained that the study area is currently rural in nature and is expected to incur significant

amount of development in the future. The Study is located in the City of Brampton and is divided in

Part A and Part B roadways. Part A roads will be owned and operated by the Region of Peel and

consists of Arterial A2 and Coleraine Drive. Part B roads will be owned and operated by the City of

Brampton and consists of Countryside Drive, Clarkway Drive and East-West Arterial.

There were no comments or questions received from HDI on this topic.
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4. ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT PROBLEM AND OPPORTUNITY STATEMENT (SLIDE 5) 

Wood provided a summary of the Project’s identified problems and opportunities statement s that 

will be addressed through the current Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Study: 

 Provide enhanced inter-regional connectivity 

 Provide access to proposed development 

 Address anticipated traffic capacity issues resulting from extension of Highway 427 to Major 

Mackenzie Drive, as well as development of the study area 

 Improve roadway geometrics to meet or exceed City and Regional standards 

 Provide transit, pedestrian and cycling facilities 

 Improve traffic, pedestrian and cyclist safety 

 Improve intersection safety and operations 

 Design watercourse crossings to enhance hydraulics, stream function and fisheries and wildlife 

passage 

 Address structural deficiencies 

 Improve pavement conditions 

 Provide a mosaic of safe, integrated transportation choices and new modes 

 Support civic sustainability, emphasizing walking, cycling, and transit.  

There were no comments or questions received from HDI on this topic. 

5. ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT PROCESS (SLIDE 6) 

Wood summarized the Study is currently being completed as two separate Municipal Class 

Environmental Assessments. Phase 1 and 2 were satisfied through the City of Brampton Secondary 

Plan Area 47 Transportation Master Plan. The current Study includes Phase 3 and 4 and will be 

completed for both Part A and Part B roadways. The Study was initiated in 2015, with the first Public 

Information Centre (PIC) for Part A and Part B held in November 2016. The second PIC for Part A was 

held in November 2019 and the second PIC for Part B will be held in the coming months. Once 

consultation is complete, the next phase will be to prepare the Environmental Study Report. 

There were no comments or questions received from HDI on this topic. 

6. PROJECT TIMELINES (SLIDE 7) 

Wood summarized the Studies began at the same time, however Part A progressed faster than Part B 

and as such, the Environmental Study Report will be available for review and comment earlier than 

Part B. Wood identified that there were several constraints and issues that were encountered, which 

resulted in significant project delays.  

There were no comments or questions received from HDI on this topic. 

7. COMPLETED TECHNICAL STUDIES (SLIDE 8) 

Wood summarized the Stage 1 Archaeology Study identified that a Stage 2 Archaeological 

Assessment will be required, and this will be completed during the detailed design phase. A Built and 

Cultural Heritage Study identified some direct and indirect impacts are anticipated to properties and 

as such, a number of mitigation measures and recommendations are suggested for detailed design 

and construction. 
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There were no comments or questions received from HDI on this topic. 

8. COMPLETED TECHNICAL STUDIES (SLIDE 9) 

Wood summarized that the Transportation Safety Assessment identified safety concerns along the 

roadway and potential measures to improve safety. A Traffic Operations Study identified the need for 

the widening and construction of new roadways. Wood also explained that the Traffic Operations 

Study considers the Master Environmental Servicing Plan (MESP) and Addendum, helps guide the 

development of the SPA47 Secondary Plan area (bounded by Mayfield Road to the north, Castlemore 

Road to the south, Highway 50 to the east and the Gore Road to the west. Further information can be 

found here - https://www.brampton.ca/EN/Business/planning-development/policies-master-

plans/Pages/Secondary-Plans-List.aspx) and creek re-alignments.  

8.1 Question Wood to HDI: Wood asked HDI if they are interested in reviewing the MESP Addendum 

document. 

 

HDI responded to confirm interest in reviewing this document.  

 

As a follow up to the meeting – Wood has attached the MESP Addendum to this meeting summary. 

  

9. COMPLETED TECHNICAL STUDIES (SLIDE 10) 

Wood summarized a Fluvial Geomorphology Assessment identified watercourse crossings have been 

highly impacted by agricultural land practices and recommended channel realignment. The 

Contamination Overview Study identified several properties on or near the road that may be sources 

of soil and groundwater contamination and may affect construction. As a result, several 

recommendations are provided for consideration during detailed design and construction. 

 

There were no comments or questions received from HDI on this topic. 

 

10. ONGOING ANDCOMPLETED TECHNICAL STUDIES (SLIDE 10) 

Wood summarized the Natural Environment Reports, specifically Terrestrial and Aquatic studies are 

completed and identified species at risk in the area and tributaries that have unstable flow regimes 

with limited canopy cover. As such, the report recommended several mitigation measures and 

enhancement opportunities. Wood stated the Stormwater Management Assessment is ongoing, and 

this report will be provided to HDI, along with the Environmental Study Report, for review and 

comment.  

10.1 Question HDI to Wood: HDI asked if fieldwork was complete?  

Wood responded that the Stormwater Management Assessment did not require fieldwork and stated 

that the Natural Environment Report fieldwork study activities have been completed. 

11. ONGOING TECHNICAL STUDIES (SLIDE 11) 

Wood summarized that the Geotechnical and Hydrogeological investigations are ongoing, and these 

reports will be provided for review to HDI with the Environmental Study Report. Wood also stated the 

Noise Study is also ongoing and preliminary results note the need for noise barriers along certain 

locations. 
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12. PART A DESIGN – REGION OF PEEL ROADWAYS (SLIDE 13 AND 14) 

Wood summarized the rationale for the preliminary preferred alternative for Arterial A2 and Coleraine 

Drive.  

 

12.1 Comment and Question HDI to Project Team – HDI noted that in earlier correspondence dated 

December 16, 2021, there was an offer for HDI to visit the study area and do a tour. HDI inquired if 

this was still offer was still available and if a site tour was still possible as part of the current ‘ongoing’ 

studies. (This comment was also noted to include reference to point 11 – regarding the Geotechnical 

and Hydrogeological investigations) 

 

Wood responded noting that access is only available from the right-of-way, as permission to enters 

are required the lands beyond the right-of-way. The City noted that a site visit may be more useful 

during detailed design. 

 

13. CONNECTION TO GTA WEST (SLIDE 15) 

Wood summarized the Study Area intersects with the GTA West alignment corridor, and the Project 

Team has been consulting with MTO regularly.  

 

There were no comments or questions received from HDI on this topic. 

 

14. PART B DESIGN – CITY OF BRAMPTON ROADWAYS (SLIDE 16, 17 AND 18) 

Wood summarized the rationale for the preliminary preferred alternative for Arterial A2 and Coleraine 

Drive.  

 

There were no comments or questions received from HDI on this topic. 

 

15. NEXT STEPS (SLIDE 19) 

Wood provided an overview of the next steps in both Part A and Part B of the Studies. There will be 

an upcoming PIC planned for Part B in the spring of 2022, with filing of the Environmental Study 

Report anticipated for summer/fall 2022. Part A is anticipated to be filed by spring 2022. 

The City provided an overview of the construction timeline of the roadways: 

 Clarkway Drive (west) and Countryside Drive: 2024 

 Clarkway Drive (east): 2026 

15.1 Comment City to HDI: The City also noted that these timelines are optimistic. The Detailed 

Design process is anticipated to begin two years prior to construction. The City will commit to 

consulting with HDI during future stages and this commitment will be stated in the Environmental 

Study Report.  

 

15.2 Question HDI to Project Team: HDI asked if the City is willing to compensate HDI staff for their 

time to review the required reports. HDI stated they have an application for this process and would 

provide Wood with the information. 

Following the meeting, HDI provided their Application for Consideration and Engagement for 

Development to Wood on February 8, 2022. 
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The City understood the time associate with reviewing technical reports, and asked HDI for the 

application. The City also asked HDI if they can confirm which reports they are interested to review. 

Reports: 

 Environmental Study Report

 Stage 1 Archaeological Assessment

 Built and Cultural Heritage Study

 Safety Assessment

 Traffic Study

 Fluvial Geomorphology

 Contamination Overview Study

 Natural Environment Study

 Stormwater Management Study

 Geotechnical Study

 Hydrogeological Study

 Noise Study

 Preliminary Design (Cross-Sections, roll plans etc.)

The City also noted an earlier agreement was signed between Amec Foster Wheeler and HDI in 2017, 

and asked if a new agreement is required with Wood. The City noted that a new agreement is not 

required, however for the detailed design and construction phases, a separate agreement can be 

discussed at that time directly with the City and Region. 

16. MEETING WRAP-UP (SLIDE 20)

Wood provided summary of the next steps to document engagement and the interest of HDI to 
participate in the detailed design and construction and stated that the content from the email of 
January 7, 2022 would also be noted – specifically that HDI would like to engage in the following:

• Minimal weekly inspection visits to observe erosion and sediment control measures

• Vegetation removal

• Work near watercourses

• Wildlife sweeps

A copy of the email from HDI with the above noted requests is attached to these meeting summary 

notes. 

Wood identified that a meeting summary will be prepared and shared back for review and validation. 

CLOSING COMMENTS:  

The City, Region and Wood thanked the HDI for attending the meeting and for the discussion. HDI 

thanked the meeting participants as well and stated it was good that everyone could ‘come together 

as one mind’ to discuss this project.   

ACTIONS: 

1. Wood provided the MESP Report, with the meeting summary (Comment 8.1).

2. City to review and address the Haudenosaunee Development Institute Application for

Consideration and Engagement for Development, provided by HDI (Comment 15.2).
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3. HDI to identify which reports they are interested in reviewing and provide a list to Wood 

(Comment 15.2). 

4. Project Team to include the commitment in the Environmental Study Report to consult with HDI 

during detailed design and construction (Section 16). 

5. Wood to provide HDI with a copy of the draft meeting summary for feedback and validation 

(Section 16). 
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Shams, Aniqa

From: Janice Williams <janicewilliams@hdi.land>
Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 7:25 PM
To: Nejatian, Soheil
Cc: Shams, Aniqa; Kelly, Mary K; Bubas, Sonya; Mohammad, Ghazanfar; Maher, Trina; Todd 

Williams; Tracey General; Brian Doolittle; Aaron Detlor; Kahsenniyo Williams; Parajuli, 
Bishnu

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]Fwd: City of Brampton and Region of Peel - SP47 Class EAs: Project 
Update

CAUTION: External email. Please do not click on links/attachments unless you know the content is genuine and safe. 

Sge:no/Hello Soheil,  
 
Nya:weh/thanks for forwarding the meeting minutes. Understanding this project has already placed an agreement with 
HDI, we will continue to use this agreement to compensate for our time on our initial review of the project and review 
the final EA report. I will review the attached documents provided on the MESP and once Wood has finalized the EA 
report this will be reviewed as well. Theses hours of initial review will be submitted to the city of Brampton. 
 
Look forward to hearing back from you during the detailed design and construction process to involve HDI participation.  
 
And upcoming future projects, please follow HDI application process.  
  
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
 
 
On Wed, Feb 16, 2022 at 1:23 PM Nejatian, Soheil <Soheil.Nejatian@brampton.ca> wrote: 

Hi Raechelle,  

  

Thank you for taking the time to meet with the project team. Please see attached the meeting minutes and kindly 
advise of any omissions.  

  

The City is committed to work with HDI on this new application process for any future projects. As the SP47EA Study is 
near completion, due to an existing agreement already in place, it’s recommended to continue and complete the EA 
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Shams, Aniqa

From: Aaron Detlor 
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 9:17 AM
To: Janice Williams; Nejatian, Soheil
Cc: Aaron Detlor; Shams, Aniqa; Kelly, Mary K; Bubas, Sonya; Mohammad, Ghazanfar; 

Maher, Trina; ; Tracey General; Brian Doolittle; Kahsenniyo 
Williams; Parajuli, Bishnu

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]Fwd: City of Brampton and Region of Peel - SP47 Class EAs: Project 
Update

CAUTION: External email. Please do not click on links/attachments unless you know the content is genuine and safe. 

Dear Soheil Nejatian 
 
Please provide me with a copy of the contract upon which you are relying because the contracts that we have to date do 
not include our participation in MCEAs and we are very specific with respect to our agreements for monitoring not being 
used as part of the engagement process required by the MCEA. 
 
https://municipalclassea.ca/files/Companion%20Guide%20rev%2002%20December%20%202018.pdf 
 
Regards, 
 
Aaron Detlor  

On Feb 22, 2022, at 7:25 PM, Janice Williams <janicewilliams@hdi.land> wrote: 
 
Sge:no/Hello Soheil,  
 
Nya:weh/thanks for forwarding the meeting minutes. Understanding this project has already placed an 
agreement with HDI, we will continue to use this agreement to compensate for our time on our 
initial review of the project and review the final EA report. I will review the attached documents 
provided on the MESP and once Wood has finalized the EA report this will be reviewed as well. Theses 
hours of initial review will be submitted to the city of Brampton. 
 
Look forward to hearing back from you during the detailed design and construction process to involve 
HDI participation.  
 
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

 
 
The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this 
message with any third party, without a written consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and 
follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future. 



1

Shams, Aniqa

From: Nejatian, Soheil <Soheil.Nejatian@brampton.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 10:22 AM
To: Aaron Detlor; Janice Williams
Cc: Shams, Aniqa; Kelly, Mary K; Bubas, Sonya; Mohammad, Ghazanfar; Maher, Trina; 

 General; Brian Doolittle; Kahsenniyo Williams; 
Parajuli, Bishnu

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Fwd: City of Brampton and Region of Peel - SP47 Class EAs: Project 
Update

Attachments: HDI Agreement.pdf

CAUTION: External email. Please do not click on links/attachments unless you know the content is genuine and safe. 

Hi Aaron,  
 
As mentioned to Raechelle in the e-mail below and during the meeting, the agreement in place with HDI is 
only related to field monitoring investigations during the EA process, further consultation will continue during 
the detail design phase for HDI’s engagement. Please note, there were no previous agreements on 
compensation for participation or any review of the technical reports including the ESR. However, the City is 
willing to cover reasonable cost for HDI’s review of the technical reports through the existing agreement. 
Please provide a list of reports to be reviewed along with the associate costs for City’s approval.  
 
Per your request, I’ve attached a copy of the existing agreement for your reference.  the Kindly advise how 
you wish to proceed. 
 
Thanks,  
 
Soheil Nejatian, P. Eng. 
Senior Project Engineer –  Capital Works  

T: 905-874-5909, C:437-922-5106 
 
From: Aaron Detlor   
Sent: 2022/02/24 9:17 AM 
To: Janice Williams <janicewilliams@hdi.land>; Nejatian, Soheil <Soheil.Nejatian@brampton.ca> 
Cc: Aaron Detlor <  Shams, Aniqa <aniqa.shams@woodplc.com>; Kelly, Mary K 
<mary.k.kelly@woodplc.com>; Bubas, Sonya <sonya.bubas@peelregion.ca>; Mohammad, Ghazanfar 
<Ghazanfar.Mohammad@brampton.ca>; Maher, Trina <trina.maher@woodplc.com>;  
< >; Tracey General <t >; Brian Doolittle <ganowa@me.com>; 
Kahsenniyo Williams <k ; Parajuli, Bishnu <Bishnu.Parajuli@brampton.ca> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]Fwd: City of Brampton and Region of Peel - SP47 Class EAs: Project Update 
 
Dear Soheil Nejatian 
 
Please provide me with a copy of the contract upon which you are relying because the contracts that we have to 
date do not include our participation in MCEAs and we are very specific with respect to our agreements for 
monitoring not being used as part of the engagement process required by the MCEA. 
 
https://municipalclassea.ca/files/Companion%20Guide%20rev%2002%20December%20%202018.pdf 
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Shams, Aniqa

From: Shams, Aniqa
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 9:39 AM
To: Abby LaForme
Cc: Mark LaForme; Bubas, Sonya; Nejatian, Soheil; Khan, Muhammad; Parajuli, Bishnu; 

Mohammad, Ghazanfar
Subject: City of Brampton/Region of Peel – Arterial Roads within Secondary Plan Area 47 Class 

EA (Part A) - Draft Environmental Study Report (MCFN)

Hi Abby,  
 
The Region of Peel, in partnership with the City of Brampton, has completed the Draft Environmental Study Report (ESR) for the 
Municipal Class Environmental Assessment Schedule ‘C’ Arterial Roads within Highway 427 Industrial Secondary Plan Area (Area 47 in 
northeast Brampton) for Part A. As a reminder, the roadways within Part A will be owned and operated by the Region and will include 
the following:  

 Arterial A2 – a new roadway that connects Major Mackenzie Drive to Mayfield Road 
 Coleraine Drive – an existing roadway 

 
The roadways within Part ‘B’ will be owned and operated by the City and will include the following: 

 Countryside Drive - an existing roadway  
 Clarkway Drive – an existing roadway  
 East-West Arterial - a new roadway that connects The Gore Road to Arterial A2. 

 
We are pleased to provide you with the Draft ESR and accompanying appendices for your review and comment. Please note that this is 
a Draft report only and is intended for internal review. We would like to initiate the public review period for this report in advance of the 
summer months, and as such, we request that you reply with your comments by June 15, 2022. If you cannot meet this deadline, please 
let me know.  
 

 Environmental Study Report - Agency Review 
 
Please note that some reports in the Appendices are also relevant to Part B (City Roads) and therefore require a final update (such as 
the Noise Report). These reports will be updated once the preliminary design for Part B is finalized. The updated report will be available 
at the time of filling the ESR for Part B later this year.  
 
If you would like to have a meeting to discuss the Project or any of the technical reports, we can definitely arrange that. If you have any 
questions or issues accessing the files, please let me know.  
 
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
To: Raechelle Williams
Cc: Bubas, Sonya; Nejatian, Soheil; Khan, Muhammad; Parajuli, Bishnu; Mohammad, 

Ghazanfar
Subject: City of Brampton/Region of Peel – Arterial Roads within Secondary Plan Area 47 Class 

EA (Part A) - Draft Environmental Study Report (HDI) 

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
To: lonnybomberry@sixnations.ca; tayler.hill@sixnations.ca; rvanstone@sixnations.ca; 

tanyahill-montour@sixnations.ca; Bethany Kuntz-Wakefield; dawnrussell@sixnations.ca
Cc: Bubas, Sonya; Nejatian, Soheil; Khan, Muhammad; Parajuli, Bishnu; Mohammad, 

Ghazanfar
Subject: City of Brampton/Region of Peel – Arterial Roads within Secondary Plan Area 47 Class 

EA (Part A) - Draft Environmental Study Report (SNGR)

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
To: EmilyW@curvelake.ca
Cc: JulieK@curvelake.ca; Kaitlin Hill; Bubas, Sonya; Nejatian, Soheil; Khan, Muhammad; 

Parajuli, Bishnu; Mohammad, Ghazanfar
Subject: City of Brampton/Region of Peel – Arterial Roads within Secondary Plan Area 47 Class 

EA (Part A) - Draft Environmental Study Report (CLFN)

Hi Chief Whetung,  
 
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
To: 'chiefcarr@hiawathafn.ca'
Cc: tcowie@hiawathafn.ca; Sean Davison; Bubas, Sonya; Nejatian, Soheil; Khan, Muhammad; 

Parajuli, Bishnu; Mohammad, Ghazanfar
Subject: City of Brampton/Region of Peel – Arterial Roads within Secondary Plan Area 47 Class 

EA (Part A) - Draft Environmental Study Report (HFN)

Hi Chief Carr,  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:02 AM
To: Lauren Jones
Subject: RE: City of Brampton/Region of Peel – Arterial Roads within Secondary Plan Area 47 

Class EA (Part A) - Draft Environmental Study Report (SNGR)

Hi Lauren,  
 
Apologies – I don’t think I had given you access. Please try this link and let me know if it doesn’t work - 

 Environmental Study Report - Agency Review 
 
Thanks,  
Aniqa  
 
Aniqa Shams, RPP, MCIP 
Human Environment Consultant 
Pronouns – She/Her/Hers 
Mobile: + (416) 357-2093 
www.woodplc.com 

 

 
From: Lauren Jones <laurenjones@sixnations.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 9:46 AM 
To: Shams, Aniqa <aniqa.shams@woodplc.com> 
Subject: RE: City of Brampton/Region of Peel – Arterial Roads within Secondary Plan Area 47 Class EA (Part A) - Draft 
Environmental Study Report (SNGR) 
 
CAUTION: External email. Please do not click on links/attachments unless you know the content is genuine and safe. 

Good Morning Aniqa,  
 
The link doesn’t seem to like my email. Is there another method? 

Niá:wen and kind regards, 
 
Lauren Jones, BSc 
Wildlife and Stewardship Management Assistant 
Six Nations of the Grand River Elected Council 
 
T (519) 445-0330  
A 109-1721 Chiefswood Road, Ohsweken ON N0A 1M0 
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Shams, Aniqa

From: Francis M. Chua <francis@francischua.com>
Sent: Monday, June 6, 2022 12:36 PM
To: Shams, Aniqa
Cc: Emily Whetung; Katie Young-Haddlesey; Bubas, Sonya; Nejatian, Soheil; Khan, 

Muhammad; Bishnu; Mohammad, Ghazanfar; Gary Pritchard; info@
4directionsconservation.com; Kayla Wright

Subject: Re: City of Brampton/Region of Peel – Arterial Roads within Secondary Plan Area 47 
Class EA (Part A) - Draft Environmental Study Report (CLFN)

CAUTION: External email. Please do not click on links/attachments unless you know the content is genuine and safe. 

Hello Aniqa. 
 
I am responding on behalf of Curve Lake First Nation.  Thank you for your email to Chief Whetung. 
 
Kindly resend the link and associate these emails (francis@francischua.com and kayla@francischua.com) with 
the link so that we can access the files. 
 
The June 15 date is not realistic for us. 
 
Does the project, City, and/or Region have a capacity agreement with Curve Lake First Nation to support the 
engagement and consultation for this project?   
 
We can have an initial discussion regarding all of the above. 
 
Thanks in advance. 
 
Sincerely, 
Francis Chua 
Support to Curve Lake First Nation 
519-375-6749 
 
 
  

From: Shams, Aniqa <aniqa.shams@woodplc.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 9:39 AM 
To: Emily Whetung <EmilyW@curvelake.ca> 
Cc: Julie Kapyrka <JulieK@curvelake.ca>; Kaitlin Hill <KaitlinH@curvelake.ca>; Bubas, Sonya 
<sonya.bubas@peelregion.ca>; Nejatian, Soheil <soheil.nejatian@brampton.ca>; Khan, Muhammad 
<muhammad.khan@woodplc.com>; Parajuli, Bishnu <Bishnu.Parajuli@brampton.ca>; Mohammad, Ghazanfar 
<Ghazanfar.Mohammad@brampton.ca> 
Subject: City of Brampton/Region of Peel – Arterial Roads within Secondary Plan Area 47 Class EA (Part A) - Draft 
Environmental Study Report (CLFN) 
  
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
[www.woodplc.com]www.woodplc.com 
  
  

 
 
This message is the property of John Wood Group PLC and/or its subsidiaries and/or affiliates and is intended only for the 
named recipient(s). Its contents (including any attachments) may be confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected 
from disclosure by law. Unauthorized use, copying, distribution or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful and is strictly 
prohibited. We assume no responsibility to persons other than the intended named recipient(s) and do not accept liability 
for any errors or omissions which are a result of email transmission. If you have received this message in error, please 
notify us immediately by reply email to the sender and confirm that the original message and any attachments and copies 
have been destroyed and deleted from your system. 
 
 
 
If you do not wish to receive future unsolicited commercial electronic messages from us, please forward this email to: 
unsubscribe@woodplc.com and include “Unsubscribe” in the subject line. If applicable, you will continue to receive 
invoices, project communications and similar factual, non-commercial electronic communications. 
 
 
 
Please click http://www.woodplc.com/email-disclaimer for notices and company information in relation to emails 
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Shams, Aniqa

From: Francis M. Chua <francis@francischua.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 8:23 AM
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

Good morning Aniqa. 
 
This is to confirm that I as able to access the link but have not been able to download all the files (the issue is 
likely on my end of things). 
 
The revised June 24, 2022 deadline is appreciated but is still not an achievable date.  There are many other 
projects ahead of this one where we are undergoing consultation.  It would have been more realistic for 
August/September once we've actually had a discussion with the project team - actual meetings to get to 
know one another first - overview of project - site visit - etc. - before even getting to an actual review. 
 
All of the above requires capacity funding to be able to be meaningfully consulted.  This would have 
necessitated adhering to Curve Lake's Consultation and Accommodations protocols, other protocols, 
community processes, and leadership decision making processes.  Thus, a lack of capacity funding is 
problematic. 
 
All that said above, I checked the project location and the Williams Treaties First Nations territory map.  The 
project is located outside of the territory.  Thus, the project falls outside the scope of our consultation 
requirements.  The project will need to consult with the appropriate rights holders in the project area and I 
hope that considerations will be made with them for meaningful consultation on this project. 
 
Thank you and thanks for taking the time to respond to my inquiries. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 11:28 AM
To: Francis M. Chua
Subject: RE: City of Brampton/Region of Peel – Arterial Roads within Secondary Plan Area 47 

Class EA (Part A) - Draft Environmental Study Report (CLFN)

Hi Francis,  
 
We are consulting with other Nations as well but I appreciate your detailed response.  
 
I hope to work with you in the future on other projects!  
 
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
Cc: Emily Whetung <EmilyW@curvelake.ca>; Katie Young-Haddlesey <KatieYH@curvelake.ca>; Bubas, Sonya 
<sonya.bubas@peelregion.ca>; Nejatian, Soheil <soheil.nejatian@brampton.ca>; Khan, Muhammad 
<muhammad.khan@woodplc.com>; Bishnu <Bishnu.Parajuli@brampton.ca>; Mohammad, Ghazanfar 
<Ghazanfar.Mohammad@brampton.ca>; Gary Pritchard <gpritchard@4directionsconservation.com>; 
info@4directionsconservation.com; Kayla Wright <kayla@francischua.com> 
Subject: Re: City of Brampton/Region of Peel – Arterial Roads within Secondary Plan Area 47 Class EA (Part A) - Draft 
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
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